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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

All statements that address expectations or projections about the future, product
development, market position, expenditures and financial results, are forward looking
statements. Forward-locking statements are based on certain assumptions and
expectations of future conditions. The Company cannot guarantee the accuracy of
these assumptions and expectations. Therefore, actual performance may differ from
the projected performance as there are certain factors affecting the Company's
performance such as international market conditions, Government policies and laws,
changes in the economic conditions affecting demand and supply etc. The Company
does not take any responsibility to change / modify any forward-looking statement on
the basis of any subsequent developments or events.
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Chairman's Message

Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to inform you that your Comparny has ended the year with excellent growth
bathin revenues and prafitability,

Even though the global economy during 2011-12 has been wolatile and uncertain,
comsolidated sales grew up by 22.95% and profits registered o growth of 58.95%. The
inwestments that vour company made in direct to consumer electronic retail model during
2006-07, has started to bear fruits. From a 100% B to B model in 2005-06, your Company
achieved 85.87% of it's revenue from B to C model. In addition to the profitability, we
achieved great brand recognition for your company In US and UK consumer markets. We
now have over 500,000 registered customers at US and UK, Such transformation of
business is especially noteworthy as it was carried out in the midst of greatest recession in
recent memory in a discretionary product category of jewelry.

Following the success of our jewelry offerings to our retail custamers in US and UK, we

recently added lifestyle products like hand bags, scarves, Iphone [/ Ipad covers etc, to our
offerings. These have been received very well. This expands the market size to over 510

Billion that is avallable to us In electronic retall in US and UK. Sech offerings combined with
lower price points has increased our repeat purchase rate to over B average per customer
peryear from 6.5 last financial year,

We continue bo Invest heavily in bullding infrastructure and competencies at front end of
retail as well asin supply chain, We assign great value to the customer base that we already
have and new customers that we continue toacguire ragidly. Dur investments are geared
towards leveraging above customer base,

Even though the world economy i going to be difficult in foreseeable future, your
company's business model is now largely recession proof due to low price points and wide
product offerings. This combined with rapid growth potential owing to the large market
avallable to us leads me to believe in tremendous potential that your company has in years
tocome.

Your Company has always followed the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
considers it as more of an ethical requisite than a regulatory necessity. it's a matter of great
pride that our success over the years have come without ever compromising on integrity,
our social obligation and regulatory compliance, We commit to update and strengthen
your Company's governance structures even furtherin years to come.

| wopuld Fike to commend the grit, determination and commitrment of all the employees of
VGL Group wha have helped us reach where we are now and seek their continued efforts
in the journey forward. | gratefully acknowledge the unflinching faith reposed by youinthe
Board and Bdanagement of the Company. | also sincerely appreciate the loyalty and
support of our countless costumers as we re-ded|cate ourselves to serve them better. It's
our mast coveted asset to fuel future growth.

Thank You,

Sunil Agrawal
Chalrman
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Mr. Suml Agrawal, Chairman

He 15 a commerce graduate with an MBA from Columbia University, New York
(USA). A first generation entrepreneur, he established Vaibhav in 1980 eith the
objective to professionalize the Gems and Fewelry trade. He has travelled widely,
and gained an tmmense knowledee of gemstones and jewelry. He has brought this
expertise to bear on the success of the Company. He has represented the Company at
all major mternational trade shows and jewelry fairs. He i credited with the
pioneering commercialization of popular gemstones like Tanzanite.

Mr. Rahimullah, Managing Director
Beginning his career in his emerald trading and export business, he has gained
comsiderable expertence and knowledge tn this field, and has ravelled extensively in
Africa, Europe and the Far East to source rough stomes. He brings ewith lam 38
years of industry experience. His dedication, vision and acumen have been
responsible for the company s impressive grotth.

Mpr. Nirmal Kumar Bardiya, Director

One of the most renowned jewellers of Taipur with a vast experience in the
manufacture of coloured gemstones, he is associated with the Company since 2001.
He is highly specialized in high volume gemstones and beads, and is one of the
leading global players in this segment. Mr. Bardiva is the President of Jewellers
Association, Taipur & also working committee member of GTEPC, Mumbai.

Mr. Anandi Lal Roongta, Director
A pest-graduate in Economics and Lazw, he is a retired LAS officer and worked with
the government of Rajasthan, the Government of India and variows public sector ||
umits, He held prestigious positions ke Managing Director of the Rajasthan
Finance Corporation, Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the Rajasthan State
Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Limited and was also the
Industry Advisor to the Government of Rajasthan.
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Mr. Mitha Lal Mehta, Director

A renired IAS aofficer and a renowned public admntsirator, social activist and
human resource developer, he 15 a gold medalist in MSC (Physics) from the
University of Rajasthan. He is also a P.G. Diploma Holder in urbanisation from
the University of London with merit and a Graduate of the National Defence
College, New Delhi. He has served in various semtor government posifions
culminating in his becoming Chief Secretary of Rajasthan in 1994, He has won
prestigious awards like Indira Gandhi Privadarshm Vrksha Mira Award
(1986), Acharya Fai Mal Gyan Award (1988), Mewar Gaurav Award (1994)
and Chanakya Award (2010).He has headed state public undertakings hike
RSMM, RSCE, RSWC, Spin Fed, Tilam Sangh of RSSC & RKCL. He had
been Director of NABARD, Prasar Bharti, Local Area (Northern Region) and
Boardof REIL

Mr. Surendra Singh Bhandari, Director

Mr. 8.8. Bhandari, B. Com., FCA, is a Practicing Chartered Accountant since
1970 wath meritorious academic record. He is Founder Partner of Mfs. 8.
Bhandari & Co., Chartered Accountants, Taipur and is one of the leading
comsultants Lo vartows companies i the areas of banking, audit, assurance, lax
assigrments, corporate restructuring and other advisory services. Mr. Bhandari is
presently on the Board of Directors of Bank of Baroda, M/s. Asian Hotels {West)
Lid., Mumbai and M. Asian Hotels (East) Lid., Kolkata (Hyatt Group) as
Independent Director and has worked as Nommnee Director on the Board of Central

Bank of India and as Trustee of the PNE Murual Fund and also as Director of
Bank of Rajasthan Ltd He &5 also deeply tnvolved m wvarious social and
philanthropic activities through Shn Bhagwan Mahaveer Viklang Sahavata
Sarun and other institutions.

Mrs. Sheela Agrawal, Director
An actrve social worker, she possesses great acumen and business understanding,
She is a religious lady and is the mother of Mr. Sunil Agrawal, Chasrman.
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Vaibhav Gems Limited
Regd. Office : K-GB, Fateh Tiba, Adarsh Magar, Jaipur - 302 004

Motice is hereby given that the 23" Annual General
Meeling of the Bhareholders of WVAIBHAY GEMS
LIMITED will be held on Salurday, 29" September, 2012
at 11:00 am at E-68, EPIP, Sitapura, Jaipur - 302 022
(Rajasthan), lo lransact the fobowing businesses

Ordinary Business:

1.

To consider and adopt the Balanca Sheet of the
Company as at 31° March 2012, the Statement of
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date logether
with thie repaorts of Directors and Auditors therean,

To appoint a Direclor in the placa of Mrs. Sheala
Agarwal who refires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.

To appoint @ Director in the place of Mr. Mitha Lal
Mehia who retires by rotation and being edigible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint M/s Haribhakt & Co. and Ms B. Khosla &
Co., Charered Accountanis as Joint Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meating till the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to
fix thedr remuneration.

Special Business:

5. Toapprove the reappointment of Mr. Rahimullah

as Managing Director of the Company and fix his
remuneration

To congider and, if thought fit, 1o pass, with or without
modification, the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESLOVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Section 198, 288, 309 and other applicable
provisions, f any, of the Companies Act, 1956
lincluding any statutory modifications or re-
enactment thareof for the time being in force) read

with Schedule Xl thereof and subject to such other
approvals, if necessary, approval of the Company ba
and is hereby accorded Io the reappointment of Mr.
Rahimullah as a Managing Direcior of the Company
for a paricd of two years, w.e f 1" August, 2012 on tha
reamuneration sat out below

Salary: ¥ 3.,50.000 p.m.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company be and [z hereby
authorized to enhance, enlarge, aler or vary the
scopa and guantum of remuneration in the light of
further progress of the Company subject to the
applicable provisions of the Act andior rules and
regulations, or any amendmenl tharalo of any re-
enactment therecf,”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Diractors of the Company be and [s hereby
authorized to selile any question, difficulty or doubt,
that may arisa in giving effect ta this resclution and do
all such acls, deeds, maters and things as may be
considered necessary, proper and expedient to give
effect to this Resclution.”

Notes :

1.

2,

3.

An Explanatory Siatement, pursuani io Section
173(2) of the Companias Act, 1956 relating to the
Special Business 1o be lransacled al the ensuing
Annual General Meeting is appended hereto,

A mamber antitled to attend and vote at the meating is
entitled to appaint a proxy 1o attend and wole on pall,
instead of himself / herself and proxy need not be a
meamber of Company. Proxies in order to be effective
must be received by the Company at its Regisiered
Office not later than forty-eight hours before the
commancamant of tha meating.

Corporate Members are requested to send a duly
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certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

4., Members | Proxies / Representalives should bring
the enciosed attendance slip duly filed In and signed
for attending the meeting. Copies of Annual Repart or
Altendance Slip will not be distributed at the maeting.

5. In case of jeint holders attending the meeting, only
such joini holder wha is higher in the order of names
will be entitled 1o vota.

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books
of Company will remain closed from 22 September,
201210 29" Seplembaer, 2012 (both days inclusive).

7. Members are requested fo send thelr demat/remat
applications, request for share transfers, intimation of
change of address and other correspondence to the
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Mis Karvy
Computershare Pwt, Lid,, Plot no.17 fo 24, Vittal Rao
MNagar, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081

B. Members who hold shares in physical form are

Place: Jaipur
13" August, 2012

Regd. Office :
K-6B, Fateh Tiba, Adarsh Nagar,
Jaipur - 302004

10.

Annual Re 2011-2012

requested to natify immediataly, any change in their
addreszes (o the Regisirar and Transfer Agent of the
Company ai the above address and o their
respaciive depository participants, in case shares
are held in electronic form.

Interms of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956,
the Central Government has established “Investor
Education and Protection Fund®IEPF} and any
amount of dividend remaining wnclaimad / unpaid for
a period of seven yaars from the date it bacomes dua
for payment should be transferred to this fund, Onee
unclaimed dividend is fransferred o IEPF, no claim
shal lie in respect thereol. Members wishing o claim
dividend, which remain unclaimed, are requested to
cormaspand with the Company at ils Registerad
Offica.

The redevant detzils as required under Clause 49 of
lhe Listing Agreement, of Direclors seeking re-
appointment are annexed to this nolice.

By order of the Board of Directors

Brahm Prakash
Company Secretary
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Explanatory Statement

Explanalony Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 ;

tem Mo. 5

The Shareholders had approved the reappointment,
terms & conditions and remuneration of Mr. Rahimullah,
Managing Director through ordinary resolution dated 27°
September, 2007 for a period of five years w.e.f 1" August,
2007 to 31" July, 2012, The tenure of his office has
expired. Considaring the contribution of Mr, Rahimullah,
Managing Director in running the affairs of the Company
and the fact that there are no adequate profils, the Board

Annual Re

of Directors at their meeting held on 31% July, 2012 has
reappointed, subject o Shareholder's approval, Mr.
Rahimullah as the Managing Director for a perod of two
years w.ef 1 August, 2012 to 31" July, 2014 on
remuneration set out in foregoing resolution, as
recommendad by Remuneration Commitee al their
maeeating hald on 31 July, 2012, in terms of the provisions
contained in Schedule Xl (Part l){Section |)(Para 1B)
of the Companies Act, 1856,

The Board recommends the resolution for approval of
members,

Mo Direclor, except Mr. Rahimullah is interested in the
resoclution.

Additional information required to be given along with notice calling General Meeting as per Schedule X1l
(Part llj[Section ll){Para 1B) of the Companies Act, 1958, is given hereunder:

2011-2012

I General Information

i) Mature of Industry The Compary operates in Gams and Jewalry Industry

i) Dateorexpacted date of commencement The Company has been in the business for more than
of commercial production 22 years (Since 1950)

i} Fimanclal performance based on given 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
indicator ($/Cr.)

a) Rewenue from Operations 176.68 14543 120.83

b} Met profit { (loss) (as computed u/s.348) {117.40) {132.14) (149.91)

cl  Met profit [ (loss) as per Profit & Loss Account 14.08 17.a7 2.13

W) Expor performance and nel forelgn exchange
collaborations (T/Cr.) 1682.83 145.52 121.89

v} Foreign investmenis or collaborations if amy ($/Cr) 21.31 21.31 25.70

vi) Eaming Per Share (Basgic) 4,31 548 (4.38)
Eaming Per Share (Diluted) 4.29 547 0.53

Il Information about the Appointes

1. Background datails (Name): Mr. Rahimullah

i) Father's name Late Shri Azizullah

ii} Mationality Indian

i} Data of birth 03.03.1956

) Qualification B.Com

2. Past remuneration {FY 2011-12)

i) Salary and perks T 42 Lacs

i) Commssion il
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Jab Profile & Suitability

Mr. Rahimullah, Managing Direcior has over 38
years of experence in the Gems & Jewellery
Industry with experise in procurement of rough
gemsiones, Currently, he manages all the funclions
and operations of Vaibhay Gems Limited. He is also
a part of strategic management taam of the VGL
Group, He handles all the day o day cperations of
the company under overgll superiniendence of
Board of Direciors, The Company greally banefits

from his experience and vision,
4 | Remuneralion proposed T 3.50 Lacs per month
& | Comparative remuneration profile with respect to The remuneration baing paid to Mr. Rahimuliah,

industry, size of the company, profile of the position
and person (in case of expatriales the relevant details
woukd be wrt, the country of his origin)

Managing Director is comparatively lower
than what is prevalent in the industry

Pecuniary relationship directly orindirectly with the
Company, or relationship with the managerial
parsonnal, if any.

Mr. Rahimultah, Managing Director does not
have any pecuniary relationship with the
company excapt tha remuneration paid to him.

Other Information:

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

In the year 2007-08 and thereafter the world market
has witnessed worst ever recession. COurs baing
the Gems & Jewellery indusiry and the product
being of discretionary nalure, the operations were
badly affected due to the sharp fall in demand,
resulting into losses

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement

The company has taken various steps to cut cosls in
all possible areas. The Company has consolidated
ocperations and closed loss making unils at various
centers and is now focusing on its core business
areas to regain strangth

Expected increasa in productivity and profits in
measurable terms

The Position is expacted to improve in the cumant
financiad year depending on the improvement in
the economic scenaric and resultant growth in
demand

Dizsclosure:

The remuneration package of Mr. Rahimullah,
Managing Direclor is given above. All elemenis of
remunaration package for the year 2011-12 ara
algo given in the Corporate Govemance Report, As
on date, the company has nol granted any stock
options to its Directors.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

We have the honour of presenting cur bwenty third Annual
Report and Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31" March, 2012,
Overview of Financial Performance

The Standalone and Consolidated financial resulis of the
Company for year ended 31" March, 2012 are as follows:

2B.39 % of the paid up capital of the Company. The open
offer commenced on 28" March, 2012 and Mrs Deegpti
Agarwal and Mr. Mirmal Kumar Bardiva would be
classified as Promoters of the Company w.ef 28°
March, 2012,

Award

Dwring the year under review, your Company has besn
awarded "Rajasthan State Award" for the year 2008-09
on account of expord excellence in the calegory of

(% In Lacs)
Standalone Consolidated
FAiCi— 201112 2010-14 201112 201011

Revanua from Operation and Other Income 18,892 82 14,683.47 67 481.60 53.748.79
Less: Operating Cost 16,177.14 13,138.43 ST 41810 47,389.86
Operating Profit / PBDIT 2,715.68 1,545.04 10,063.50 6,358.93
Less: Interest 103,41 1,121.11 1,276.05 1,308.78
Less: Depraciation & Amartization 152.689 120.26 9048.30 B10.85
Profit Before Taxes 1,459.57 303.67 7.879.15 4.240.50
Less: Provision for Taxes 22.93 (0.71) 22.93 (0.22)
Met Profit After Tax but before Exceptional Hems 1,436.64 30,38 7,856.22 4,240,72
Less : Exceptional ltems - (Provision Bad Debis) {27.30) 1432 83 1,005.39 (69.33)
Profit After Tax and Exceptional Item 1,409.34 1737.01 6,850.83 4,310.05
Appropriations:

Dividend on Preference Share Capital - - - -
Proposed Dividand on Equity Shares 4 = 4 -
Tax on Dividend - = % =
General Reserve - . . -
Profit for the year 1,409.34 1737.1 6,850 4,310.05
Dividend precious & semi-precious siones by Governmeant of

In view of the accumulaled losses brought forward, your
Direciors do not recommend any dividend for the financial
year 2011-12.

Share Capital

Purguani io Securifles and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations 2011, Mrs. Deepli Agarwal, Mr. Rahimullah,
Mr. Nirmal Kumar Bardiva and M/s Shivram Properiies
Pvt. Ltd. have made an open offer for the acquisition of
50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach, represanting

Rajasthan.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standard - 21 Issued by
Institute of Chariered Accountants of India (ICAI) and

Listing Agreameant, as prescribad by SEB| and the sama
have been provided in the Annual Report ofthe Company,

Statutory Disclosures

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide general
circular mo. 272011 has granted general exemption to all

2011-2012
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Companies under Section 212(8) of the Companies Act,
1956 with respect to not attachment of the documents
required under Seclion 212{1) of the sakd act, subject fo
compliance of cerain conditions. Your company has
complied with all the conditions as slipulated in the said
circular, Hence, balance sheet, profit & koss account and
other documents of the subsidiary companies are not
baing attached with balance sheet of the Company. The
statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companias Act,
1956 containing key financials of the Company's
subsidiaries s ncluded in this Annual Reporl

Thia Company will make available the annual accounts of
tha subsidiaries toany member of the company who may
be interested in obtaining the same. The annual accounts
of the subsidiary companies are alzo avallable for
inspaction by any mamber. The same shall also ba kept
for inspection by any sharehcider at the head office of the
holding company and of the subsidiary companies
concemed.

Subsidiaries
The Company has the following operaling Subsidiaries:

a) STS Jawels Inc., USA, a 100 per cenl subsidiary is
engaged in the wholesale segment and selling
jewsdlery 1o the deparimental siores, TV channels
and others in LISA,

b} 3TS Gems Limited, Hong Kong, a 100 per ceni
subsidiary ks engaged in outsourced manufacturing
for the group and marketing of jewellery across the
globe,

g} TheJewellery Channel Lid. UK [TJC UK], awholly
owned slep down subsidiary of Vaibhav Gems
Limited, is angaged in marketing of jewellery through
elecironic media and operates a dedicated 20 hours
jewellery TV shopping channel and Intermet
Jeweallary shopping website in the UK.

d} Liguidation Channel, USA (LC USA), a wholly
owned step down subsidiary of Vaibhav Gems
Limited is engaged in marketing of jewedlery throwgh
elecironic medla and operates a dedicaled 24 hours
jawallary TV shopping channel and Intemet

Jewellery shopping website in the USA,

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company believes that as a responsible corporate
cliizen, it must address the needs of underprivileged and
be committed to serving them. Your Company is keen to

Vaibhav Gems Limited
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fulfil its social responsibllity by being actively involved ina
vaniety of public service projects. In line with this, the
Company has donated to varipus social institutions
(MGO's)in the field of education and health care,

Fixed Daposits

During the year under review, your Company has not
accepled any public deposils under Seclion 584 of the
Companies Act, 1856 read with Companies [Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules, 1975,

Directors

During the year under review, Mr. Mirmal Kumar Bardiya
who was an Independent Non Executive Direclor on the
Board of the Company, is no langer fo be considered as
Independent Director since 28" March, 2012, being the
date of Public announcement, for the acquisition of 14,
26,500 Equily Shares, consliluting 4.50 % of the paid up
capital of the Company. Further, Mrs. Sheela Agarwal and
Mr. Mitha Lal Mehia refire by rofation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeling and being eligible, offer
themseives for re-appointmant.

As required by Clause 489 of Listing Agreement, a brief
resume and ofher parliculars of Directors retiing by
rotation is provided in the Annual Report.

Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M'z Haribhakli & Company, Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai and M/s B, Khosla & Co., Charlerad
Accountants, Jaipur, Joint Statutory Audifors of the
Company hold office until the conclusion of ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment and they have confirmed
that the said re-appointment will be in conformity with the
limit prescribed under Seclion 224(1B) of the Companies
Act, 1956,

Thare are no reservations, qualifications or adverse
remarks confgined in the Auditors’ Repori attached o
Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2012, Information
refarrad in Auditor's Report ara saelf explanatory and don't
call for any further comments.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Acl, 1956 with respeci fo the Directors'
responsibility stalement, s hereby confirmed that:

[. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the
financial year ended 31" March, 2012, the applicable
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accouniing standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material depariuras;

Il. The Direclors have selecled such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent 5o as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company al the and of tha financial
year and profit and loss account of the company for
that period.

ill. The Directors have taken proper and sufficlent care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companias
Act, 1856, for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other iregularities.

IV. The Directors have prapared the annual accounts on
a going concemn basis.

Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF)

Purguani to the provisions of Seclion 205(A} of the
Companies Act, 1956 the Company has transferred
¥ 27,856 on 24" Movember, 2011, which was lying in
unpaid dividend account of the Company for & pariod of
savan years, to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) aestablished by the Ceniral Government under
Section 205(C) of the said act.

Indusirial Relations

Indusirial relations continue fo be peaceful and cordial at
all levels, The Directors are pleased to record their
appreciation for the valuable conlribution by the
employees of the Company at all levals.

Employee Stock Option Plan [ As Amended) - 2008

Pursuant to tha approval of members accorded at last
Annual General Meeting held on 30" September, 2011,
the Comparny has changed the name of VGL ESOP -
2006 to VGL ESOP (As Amanded) - 2006 in accordance
with Securiies Exchange Board of India (Employee
Stock Option Scheme and Employess Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, Under this schame, a corpus
of new 7,50,000 Stock Options was created for grant fo
the eligible employees. Each option is convertible into
one fully paid up Equity Share of ¥ 10 aach.

Details required o be provided under the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option
Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Scheme)
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Guidelines, 1999 are set out inAnnexure | to this Report.
Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year
under review, as required under Clause 49 of the Lisling
Agreamant, forms part of this Annual Report.

Corporate Governance

Your Company believes in sound practices of Good
Corporate Govemance. Transparency, Accountability,
Responsibility are the fundamentals guiding principlas for
all decisions, transactions and policy matters of the
Company.

A Report on Corporate Governance along with a
cerlificate from the Statuiony Auditors' of the Company
regarding compliance of condiions of Corporate
Govemance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement forms part of this Annual Report.

Particulars of Employees

Information as required under provisions of Secbion 217
(2A) of the Companies Act, 1958, read with Companies
{Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, are
required to be attached to this reporl. However, as per
praovisions aof Saction 218 (1){b)iv]} of the Companies Act,
1856, the Annual Report is being sent to Shareholders
exciuding the staterment of pariculars under Section 217
(2A). The Staterment is open for inspection at the
regisiered office of the Company during working hours
and a copy of the same may be obtained by writing to the
Company at its registersd office.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and
Foreign Exchange Eamings and outgo

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section
217(1)e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the
Companies [Disclosure of Parliculars in the Report of
Board of Direciors) Rules, 1988,

A. Conservation of Energy

The operations of your Company are not energy-
intensive. However, significant measures are laken o
reduce energy consumplon by using energy efficient
eguipments. We regularly evaluate and usa new energy
efficlent lechnologies and make necessary investment in
these equipments lo make our infrastruclure mone
anargy-efficient.

B. Technology Absorption
The Company has not carred out any specific research
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and development activities. Your Company possessas an
in-house research and development wing, which is
continuously working towards more efficient jewellery
production, improved processes and betier designs. Your

Comparny has not imported any technology for iis
manufaciuring procass and therefors, the question of

adaptation/absarption does not arise.
C. ForeignExchange Eamings and Outgo

The information on foreign exchange earnings and cutgo
Is furnished in the notes to accounts,
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ANNEXURE | : VGL ESOP (AS AMENDED) - 2006

Mo, It of Disclosure Remarks

(@) Options Granied Total options granted and outstanding as at 31" March,
2012 are 546,324,

{b) Tha Pricing Formula The exercise price shall be the market price which

would be the lalest available closing price of the
shares on the siock exchange, which records the
highest trading volume of the Company's eguity
shares on the date prior io the dale of meeting of the
Compensation Commitiee at which the options are

granted.
(c) Options Vested 4 37 825
(d) Ogptlons exercised MIL

(&) The total number of shares arsing asa | Mot Applicable
result of exercize of oplion

if) Options lapsed (reissuabla) 17,331

(g) Variafion of terms of options NIL

(h) Money realized by exercise of options Mot Applicable

(i) Total number of options in force 5.46,324
i Employee wise details of

options granted :

(i} Senior Managerial Personnal; MIL

fii} Any other emploves who receives a | MIL
grant in any one year of option
amounting fo 5% or more of oplion
granied during that yvear.

(i} ldentified employees who were | NIL
granted option, during any one
year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the
issued capital (excluding oul-
standing warants and conversions)
of the company at the time of grant;

(k) Dlluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) | As disdosad in the Financial Statemanis of the Company.
pursuant to issue of shares on exercise of
option calculated in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS) 20 'Eamings
Per Share'
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Development

Company operstes it's live electronic retail channats in US
and UK from Austin, Texas and London respectively. The
total fewelry market in these two countries s approx, $60
bilion and about 10% of which is via electronic commanze.
Even though economy s expacted 1o ncrease by aboul 2%
in both thess economies, the electronic commescs s
axpecied to grow by appron. 10%. The largest player in
electronic commerce in US and UK s GVC (A subsidiary of
Libarty Media), whosa turnover in these two markets is
approx. 6.5 billion, Approx. 17% of this revenue (s thal of
Jewelry segment and approx. 25% by lifestyle products
sagment. QVC is followed by HSM, whose revenue is
approx. 52 billlen with approx,. 18% from Jewelry segment
and anofher 25% approx. from lifestyle products.

Company Owerview

VEibhav Gems Lmited is 8 professionally managed, end-to-
end verically integrated Gems and JeweBery business
organization, It is one of the eight world-wide “sight’ holders
for Teanzanite and is the leader in processing and retailing
popular Gemstones such as Fire Opal, Apatite and Emarakd
and various other precious and semi-precious stones. The
Company is operating dedicaled 20 and 24 hours live
Jewellery shopping television channels In UK and USA from
London and Austin, Texas respectively. Company has
robust sourcing organizations in China, Thailand and India.
With the expansion of product line to include lifestyle
products, swch souwrcing units assume greater significance.

Industry SWOT Analysis
Strengths

+ Omnly vertical end to end business model in entine
Electronic Retail industry in US and UK allowing
excellent manging and fastest ime to market for any

new gem-find ornew product.

# Low cost operation at both relad as well as
manufaciuring side.,

#+ High'y scalable business mode! without largs
Capex expenses,

+ Good combingtion of technical as well as advisory
parsonnel in the management,

+ Good Industry experience & knowledge of
Pramiabers.

+ Independent and expedenced Board of Directors,

+ Alarge number of Gems and Jewellery institulans
in India that provide megular supply of trained

MAaNpoOWer,

& |50 9001-2008 cedified Waorld-class Gams and
jewalry manufacturing facility.

+ Efficlent scurcing units that aflow us expansion in
other product calegories,

Weaknesses
# Lowindigencus reserves of rough and diamaonds.

+ Exposure io forelgn exchange and raw material
price fuctuations.
¢+ Less advanced lechnology as compared 1o

European jewelry manufaciuring couniries |ike
taly, Spain and France.,

+ Organizational development processes at relatively
initial phase,

+ Relatively large rellance on promoters for overall
management.

Opportunitios

# Large potendiad of Per House Hold (HH) revenus
incrament to existing viewer base of approx. 75
mllion HH's. in LS and UK,

+ Potential to acquire another 40 milion HH's.

# Electronic retail segment s growing faster than
overall GOP,

# Further strengthen manufaciuring base with latest
manufacturing and product development
technologles.

« Further sfrengthen the low price point "Discount’
model in both S and UK markets, which is
excellent m current weak economies in US and UK
and good in growing eoonomic cyoles oo,

#+ Poleniial lo replicate end-io-end discount elecironic
ratail busingss modal in ather counires, onoe we
have achleved reasonabie market share in US and
UK.

Threats
# Increasing prices of rough gamsionas.
+ Vaolatility in godd and silver pricas.

+ Mew competitors coming up or existing compatitcrs
adopting our low cost end-to-end business model.
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Financlal Parformance

The fnancial perfformance of the Company is reflected in
Balance Sheet, Profi & Loss Account along with other
financial statements.

Financial Highlighis for the yaar ended 31° March, 2012 are
a5 under;

On a standalone basis, the Company has achieved a
tumover of ¥ 176.68 crores against ¥ 145.43¢crores In the
previous financial year, racording a growth of 21.48%. Profit
after tax and excepbional items & T 14.00 crores against
¥ 17 3Tcrores for the previouws year.

On & consolidated basis, the Company has achieved a
turmover of T 846.49 crores  against T 52582 crones in tha
previous financial year, recording a growth of 22.94%, Profit
giter tax and exceplional items is ¥ 68.50 crores against ¥
43,10 crores for the previous year.

Dutiook

The Company is optimistic of growth through continued
game Household sales Growth as well as nefwork expa-
nsion across the US & UK, sestained investmeant in brands
and infroduction of new producis, Once we have achieved
reasonakble market share in current markets, we will expand
to ather developed and developing markets.,

Risk and Concarns

The Company’s risk mitigation initiatives helped it to sustain
and grow during perods of economic iurbulence, [n the face
of inflation and rising interest, consumars eithar reduced ar
deferred their purchases, The Company counterad this
reality through the creation of new needs by launching new
products in US and LK market

The Company is constantly working on taking appropriate
measunes io de-rsk itsell from foreign exchange and varkous
other risks. The Company's current and fixed assets as well
as consignments ane adequately insured against vanous
risks. The Company’s risk management and control
proceduras invohe priortization and confinuing essessmant
of these risks and devise appropriate controls, evaluating
and reviewing the control mechanism. Theough this approach,
the Company sirives ko identify opportunibes that enhance
organizational values while managing or mitlgating risks that
canimpact iz futurs parformancs.

Internal Contral System and their Adequacy

VIGEL has 8 proper and adequate sysiem of internal controls
ko ensure that all assels are safeguarded and protected
against loss and from unauthonzed use or disposition and
that all iransaciions are authorized, recorded and reported
correcily

The Company has strong and independent Intemal audit
sysiem.The Internal Auditors’ independently evaluate
adequacy of internal confrods. The Intemal Auwdil repors

Vaibhav Gems Limited

Annual Report 2011-201

submithed by Intermal Auditors ame reviewed by Audil
Commities on 2 quartery basis, Post audit reviews are also
carried out o enswre that audit recommendations have been
implemented.

Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial
Relations front including number of people employed

Human Resources development is a critical organizational
priodty an imparative bo growth. Human Resource develop-
ment coniinues 1o be major thrust area In your Company,
Tha Company has created a healthy productive work
environment which encourages excellence. The Company
has also put in place 3 scalable requirement  and human
resounce management process, which enables i to attract
and retain the employees of egh caliber. The Company's
commitment o build meaningful employees engagement has
resulted in significant enhancement in guality and
productivity, The Company has been providing fraining on
‘ongoing basis” io s employees at different bevels by in-
house and outside facully.

The total number of employess of the Company as on 31"
March, 2012 was 913,

Cautlonary Statement

Statemenis in Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates, expeclations or prediclions may be forward
looking statemenis within the meaning of applicable
securibies laws and regulations. Actual Results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied. Important
faciors that could make a difference to the Company's
operabions include, among others, economic condilions
affecting demand / supply and price conditions , variation in
prices of raw materials, changes in Govermnment regulations,
tax regimes, economic developments and other incidantal
faciors.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1.

Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance

Valbhavw Gems Limited's phiosophy on Corporate
Governance envisages working towards high levels of
ransparency, accountabliity, consistent value systems,
dedegation across all facels of its operabons keading bo
sharply focused and oparationally efficiant growth.

In the fast changing business scenario, good Corporate
Governance helps In achleving long term Corporate
Goals of enhancing Stakeholders’ value, Corporate
Governancs focuses on commitment 1o values adhering
to ethical business practices. This incledes corporate
struciuras, culture, policies and the manmear in which the
corporate enfity deals with varicws stakeholdars’,

Valbhay Gems Limiled Is commitied to leam and adopt
the best practices of Corporate Governance. I
undarstands and respects its fiduciary roda in the
corporale world. Besides adhering fo the prescribed
corporaie practices as per Clause 48 of the Listing
Agreement, it voluntary governs itself as per highest
gtandards of ethical and responsible conduct of
business which not only strengthens s bond of fnust
with the stakeholders bul alse creates value for the
sociaty atlarge.

Annual Re

Tha Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum
combination of independent and non-independent
Directors to mainiain the independence of the Board.
Currently, thers ame seven Directors on the board of the
Company, Independent Directors are professionals with
high cradentials, who actively conlribute in the
dalibaralion af Board, covaring slralegic matbers and
dacisions.

The Board mesats once in every guarier to review the
quarterty results and other items of the agenda and If
necessary, additional mestings are held as and whan
requirad, The gap batween two mestings did nol exceed
fowr manths. The Board is apprised and informed of all
imporiant information relating to the business of the
company and the agenda together with all papers are
sent in advance to all Directors to enable the Board 1o
discharge and take informed decisions, During the
Financial Year ended 31 March, 2012, the Board met
aighl times on 7 May, 2011, 12" August, 2011, 17°
August. 2011, 19" September, 2011, 23" Saptember,
2011, 30" September, 2011, 9" Movembar, 2011, 7"
Februarny, 2012,

The lable below sels oul delails of name, calegories of
Derectors, their allendance at each Board Masting Hald

2. Boardof Directors during the year and last AGM and the numbar of ather
Compasition Board or Commitiees in which your Directors ara
membersar Chairperson:
Mo. of Directorship and Commitiees
RN Membership / Chairmanship
Commilttess ith
I L Category e e ﬂﬁuﬂmmn'lnruhlp-
Board | Lasl Other Vaibhay including
Mestings | AGM | Directorship* Gems Vaibhav El:!_rl
Limited* o
Mr, Sunil Agrawal | Chabrman and Mon- 5 Yes 1 il Ml
Executive Director
Kr. Rahimullah Managing Direcior 8 Yes 3 1 il
Mr. Anandi Lal Independent
Roongta Mon-Exacutive Direcior T Yes 1 3 1
Mr. Mitha Lal Independent
Mehta Mon-Executive Direcior T Mo il 1 2
Mr, Surendra Indepandeant
Singh Bhandari Mon-Exacutive Direcior 8 Yes 3 T 3
Kr. Mirmal Kumar | Mon-Independeant
Bardiya Mon-Executive Direcior 3 Yes 9 3 il
Mrs. Sheela Mon Independent
Agrawal Mon-Executive Direcior B Yes 2 il il

2011-2012
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The Directorship hald by Directors as mentioned abowe,
do mat include Directorship i Foreign Companies and
Committees include Audit Commitiee, Shareheldars' /
Investors” Grievance Committes, Remuneration
Cormmittes and Compensaton Commithes,

Chairmanships /| Memberships of Audit Committes,
Shareholders” [ Invesiors’ Grievance Committes,
Compensation Committee and Remuneration
Committes of all Public Limited Companses have been
considered,

Committeas of the Board
Audit Commities

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of
the Auwdit Committes covers the areas as contemplated
undar Clawsa 48 of the Listng Agreement and Section
292A of the Companies Act, 1858, The purpose of the
audit committes is to ensure the objectity, credibility
and correctness of the Company's financlal reporting
and disclosure processes, inlernal controls, sk
management polices and processes, lax policies,
compliance and legal reguirements and associated
matters. In particular, these include ;

1. Owersight of the company's financial reporting
process and the disclosure of its financial
information to enswne thal the financial statement is
comed, sufficient and cradibba.

2. HRecommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointiment and, if required, the replacement or
remeval of the statulory auditors and the fixation of
audit fees.

3. Approval of payment to staiutory audiors for any
other services rendered by the atatutony auditors,

4, Reviewing, with Ohe manegement, the annual
financial staternents before submission o the boand
for approval, with particular refarance to:

g. Matters required to be included in the Direcior's
Respongibllity Statement o be included in the
Board's report in terms of Clause (284) of
Seclion 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same.

c.  Major accounling entries involving estimales
based on the exercise of judgment by
managamant.

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arsing out of audit findings,

e. Compliance wilth lisling and other legal
reguirements relating to financial siatements.

f.  Disclosure of any related party transactions.
g. Qualifications in the draft audit reporl.
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarberly
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finrancial stateaments before submission to the board
for approval,

5A, Reviewing, with the management, the stalement of
uses [ appication of funds raised through an ssue
(public Esua, righls issua, praferential isswa, atc.),
the statement of funds ufilized for purposes other
than those stated in the offer document!
prospeciuainotice and the report submitted by the
maniloring agency moniforng the utilization of
proceeds of public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take
up steps inthis mattar.

6. Reviewing, with the management, performance of
stalulory and internal audiors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems.

T. Reviewing the adequacy ofintermal audi funchion, i
any, including the struciure of the intemal audit
departmeant, ataffing and seniority of the official
heading the departmeni, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit,

8. Discusssan with internal awditors of any significant
findings and folbow up there an.

89, Reviewing the findings of any inernal investigations
by the internal awditors into matiers where there is
suspected fraud or Fregularity or a failune of intemal
control systems of a maberial nature and reporting
the matiar to the board.

10. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit
commences, aboul the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any anea
of concenm,

11. To look into the ressons for subsiantial defaults in
the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders {in case of non payment of dectared
dividends)and crediors.,

12. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower
mechaniam, in case the same is existing.

12A, Approval of appointment of CFO [lLe., the
whole=time Firance Direcior of any other person
heading the finance functan or dischargng thatl
function) after assessing the qualifications,
experanca & background, etc. of the candidats.

13. Camying out any other function as Is mentionad In
s terms of reference of the Audit Commities,

Composition, name of Chairparson and Membears

The Audit Commitiea of the Company consists of thres
MWon Execubive Independent Dérectors and one Non-
Execulive and MNon Independent Director. The
Commilias is headad by Mr. 5.5. Bhandarn. During tha
yaar under review, Commitiee meat on Tth May 2011,
12th August 2011, 9th November 2011, and Tth
February 2012, The fable below sets out the
composition and atlendance at Audit Commities
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meetings as on 31" March 2012 :

Mama of tha Dirsctor Position Held in Mo, of Meetings
tha Commities Attended

Mir. Surendra Singh Bhancand Chaiman 4
Mr. Anandi Lal Ricangta Mamizer a
ir. Mitha Lal Meiia Mamoer 4
Iir. Mirmsal Kumar Bardiya MarmDer |

The Company Secretary is also the Secretary to the Audit
Committes,

Remuneration Committes
a. Terms of reference, composition, names of membars

and Chairperson

The Remuneration Committes of the Board of Directors
has been consfifuted to recommend’ review the
remuneration packagea of the whole time Dérectors. The
Commillee comprises of three Non-Execulive
Independant Directors. Tha Commities s headed by Mr.
Mitha Lal Mehia

Tha broad terms of refarenca of the committes are as

Annual Re

b. RemunerationPolicy
(A) Whole lime Directors

The Whole Time Director is paid remuneration
within the range approved by the Board of Direciors
{ Remuneration Commilies which is further
approvied by the Company in General Meeting. The
remunaration s decided mldaﬂm vanous
factors such as qualification, =8
and capability of the appoinies, his contribulion to
the Company's growth, remuneration prevailing in
thie induslry, Fnancial position of the Company, efc..

(B} Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Execulive Direclors are paid  remuneralion
by way of siling fees for attending sach meeting of
Baoard of Directors and Commiltes tharaol.

During the year under review, the Commitbes met
one time on 7° May, 2011,

The table below sets out the composition and
attendance at Remuneration Commitiee mesting
a5.0n 31" March 2012

fallows:
i) Recommend to the Board, the mmuneration

Mams of the Dirscior

Positlon Held in - No. of Mastings
the Commithss Attended

including salary, perquisites and commission (o ba
paid to the companys Managing Deector and
Whola-lima Dreclors.

i) Finalize the pamuisites package of the Managing
Director and Whale-lime Directors within he

Mr. Mha Lal Mehla Chisirman 1
Mr, Anandi Lal Roongia Miamoer 1
Mr. Surendra Singh Bhandar Wamioer 1
Mr, Mirmal Kumar Bardiya Miamber Mil

overall cading fied by the Board.

2011-2012

Recommend lo the Board, relirement benefits lo be
paid fo the Managing Derector and Whole-tims

i}y

Details of Remuneration, Sitting fees, elc. peid fo all tha
Direclors for the year ended 31" March, 2012 are given

Eémmb :ﬁﬂm r‘nhmmanl benefit guidelines paraunder:
Remuneration of Directors during 2011-2012

Mame of Director Sitting Feos Remuneration Terms Shares held as on
31.03.12

M. Sunil Agrawal il M Mot Bable ko retine 28,140

by ratation

Mr. Anandi Lal Roongha 1,20,000 M, Redirement by rotation 1,787

Mr. Mitha Lal Mehia 1.20,000 MA Rediramant by rotation Mil

hr. Mirmal Kumar Bardiya 40,000 A Redirement by rotation il

Mr. Surandra Singh Bhandar 1,40,000 A Retirament by rolation il

Mr. Rahimidlah MA 42 010,000 Contractual 54,600

Mrs. Shesla Agrawal 80,000 A Retirament by rotation 21,501

The Company Secretary is aleo the Secretary to the Remuneration Commities
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Compensation Commities

The Compensation Committes of the Board of Directors has
bean constiuted to determine the vanous terms and
conditions for the stock aptions granted / 1o be granted to the
eligible employess and to administer the siock opion
scheme of the Company. The Commiftes comprises of three
Mon-Executive Independent Direclors namedy Mr. Mitha Lal
Mehta, Mr. Anandl Lal Roongta, Mr. Surendra Singh
Bhandar & one Mon-Executive Mon-Independent Director,
Mr. Mirmal Kwmar Bardiya. The Committes is headed by Mr.
Mitha Lal Mehia.

Mo meeting was held during the year,

The Company Secrelary i also the Secrelary o the
Compensation Committee.

Sharsholders’ | Investors' Grievance Committes

An Investors’ Grievance Commitiee was set up specifically
to look mto the expeditious redressal of Investors'
complaints. The Committee consists of bwo Mon Executive
Independeant Directors namely Mr. Mr. Anand| Lal Roongta
as Chairman and Mr. Surendra Singh Bhandan and the
Managing Direcior of the Company ., Mr. Rahimulah as
members, The lesms of referance of the Commities include
redressal  of shameholders' and  investors” complaints

4, General Body Meetings

Annual Re

like izsve of duplicate share cerfificates, mon-receipl of
balance sheat, non-receipt of declared dividands eic.

During the year under review, the Committee met on 5
March, 2012,

Atiendance of members al Shareholders” ! Invasiors'
Grievance Commeties mesting held during the yvear 2011-12

Hama af the Director Position Hald in Mo, of Mestings

the Commites Attended

M. Anandi Lal Roongta Chasman 1
M. Surandra Singh Bhandar Miarriner 1
Kir. RahimuBsh Mamber 1

Hame and Designation ofthe Compliance Officer
Mr. Brahm Prakash Company Secretary and Manager Legal
Details of Shareholders/Investors Complaints Received

The company received 17 complaints during the year 2011-
12, which was resalved immediately and thars is no panding
compaint atthe end of the Year,

Date, time and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings:

Year Date Time Venue No. of Special
Resolution (s} Passed
2008-09 30" September 2009 11:00 A M, E-68, EPIP, Sitapura,
Jaipur - 302 1
20:08-10 30" Septemnber 2010 1100 AM. E-69, EPIP, Sitapura,
Jaipur - 302 Mil
20M10-11 307 Seplamber 2011 11:00 AM. E-BY, EPIP, Sitapura,
Jalpur - 302 4

Epecial Resolution through Postal ballot

During the period under review, no special resolution was
passed through postal ballot. Further, no special resalution
is proposed lo be passed through postal ballot,

5. Disclosuras
(il The details of related party transactions are given in
the motes o accounts , Mone of the iransaction with

any of the related party wes in conflict with the
interest of the company.

(i) Thera were no non-compliance / sirictures, panalty

imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange (s)or
SEBI or any siatutory authority on any matiers
related to capital market during the last thres years,

(i) As on date of reporling, the company has not
adopled any Whiste Blower Policy, However, no
parsonnel has been danied access to the Audit
Commitbes.

2011-2012
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(W) The Company has fully complied with all the
mandatory reguirements prescribed under Clause
49 af the Listng Agreement with Bombay Siock
Exchange (BSE) and Natlional Stock Exchange
(MSE) rmelating to Corporate Govemance amd
included all swgpested item in the Reporl on
Corporale Governance,

[v) Further, the Company has adopied ollowing nom-
mandatony requirements ;

Remuneration Committes of the Board of Directors of
the Company has been set up and the particulars of the
Commities are given in the Report [ksell,

Means of Communication

(i} Financial Resulls of the Company are immediately
provided to Stock Exchanges for dissemination to
the shareholders by way of displaying on their
officlal websites le  wwwhselndla.com and
woanarnsaandia.co.in.

(i} Fimancial Results are published in laading Local &
Mational newspapers such as Jansatta [Mew Delhi)
and Financial Express (All Edifions),

(i} Financial Results are also displayed on the websibe
of the Company i.ewww vaibhawgems. com

(iv) Official news releases, if any, are published n
lgading newspapars and  displayad at

(v) NoPresenlation was made lo Institutional investors
and Analysts during the year under review.

. General Shareholder Information

(i} Annual General Mesting:

Date and time : 20" September, 2012, 11:00 AM
Venue :E-80, EPIP, Sitapura, Jaspur-302 022

(i) Financial Calendar: 1" April, 2011 to
31" March, 2012

(iii) Date of Book Closure : 22 Seplember, 2012
1o 287 September, 2012

(W) Dividend Payment Date: NA
(v} Stock Exchanges where listed and Stock
code:

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
Phiroze Jesjeabhoy Towers,
Dalal Streat, Mumbsai- 400001

Stock Code : 532156

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
"Exchange Plaza®, Bandra Kurla Complax, Bandra
(E)

Mumbal - 400 051
Stock Code: VAIBHAVGEM
ISIN Code no.: INEBB4AD1019

Listing of Global Depository Receipts at
Luxembourg Stock Exchange

11, Av dela Porte-Meuwe, L-222T Luxembourg
ISIN Code : ISO1BTEE61 064
{vl) Listing Fees to Stock Exchanges

The Company has paid listiing fees In respect of
financial yaar 2012-2013 o the Bombay Stock
Exchangs Limiled and Malional Stock Exchange of
Indla Limited.

(vil) Custodial Fess to Depository

The compamy has paid custodial fees for the
Financial year 2012-2013 fo Mafional Securities
Dapository Limited and Central Depository
Services {India) Limited,

(viii) Registrar & Share Transfer Agent :

Karvy Computershare (P) Limibed,
17-24 Vittal Rao Magar,
Madhapur,

Hyderabad - 500 081,

Andhra Pradesh, India

Tel: 040-234 20815 ) 23420828

(ix) Share Transfer System

Registrar and Transfer Agenis (the 'RTA'), on
recelpt of fransfer deed with respective
share certificates, scrutinizes the same and
verify signatures of transferors on the transfer deed
with specimen signatures registerad with the
company. A list of such transfers Iz prepared
and checked thoroughly and a transfer register is
preparad. The transfer register is placed bafore tha
Share Transfer Committes meeting for approval,
Share transfers are registered and share
certficates are relumed wilthin 30 days from the
date of lodgment provided the documents
submitted are valid and compéets im &l respects.

(x] Dematerialization of Shares

The Company has set up requisite facilties for
dematerialization of its Equity Sharas in
accordance with the provisions of Deposstory Act,
1896 with Mational Securities Depository Limited
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited.
The Company has entered into agreemants with
both of the Depositories. The status as on 31"
March, 2012 is a5 undar ;
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Mode Mo. of Shares % age

Physical Form a7, 132 0.21%
MS0L 2.80,15,080 8B.38%
CDSsL 36,16,251 11.41%
Total 3,168,598 473 100.00%

{xi) MarketPrice Data

Month VGL Price at BSE (In7) VGL Price at NSE {In ?)
High Price Low Price High Price Low Price
April 2011 35.50 3220 35,00 30,65
May 2011 53.80 3265 53.80 31,35
June 2011 47.00 38.25 46.50 35.10
July 2011 53.80 41,60 48.85 30,80
August 2011 45.50 33,60 45.50 3255
September 2011 41.20 3005 40.45 33,00
October 2011 36.45 20,65 35.75 20,45
Nevember 2011 32.75 24.65 32.00 24,30
December 2011 31.50 25.15 32.50 24,30
January 2012 41.80 28.70 41.30 27.40
February 2012 51.50 34.00 51.50 33.25
March 2012 46.95 35.55 48.40 35.30

Performance of the Company's Shares in comparmon fo BSE Sencex ¢
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{xii) Distribution of Shareholding

8. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2012

Sr.No | Mo. of Equity Shares | Number of Shares % of Numbser of % of

Sharsholding Shareholders Shareholders
1 1 - 5000 501,943 1.58 3,840 B4.a7
2 H001 - 10000 268,091 0.85 332 7.1
3 10001 - 20000 2.56,208 0.81 169 d.82
4 20001 - 30000 1,73.051 0.55 67 1.43
5 J0001 - 40000 \2322 0.29 28 0.56
G 40001 - 50000 a9,027 0.28 18 0.41
T S0001 - 100000 2,580,804 0.82 40 0.88
B 100001 and Above 3,00,27 027 94.73 77 1,65
Total 3,16,98 4T3 100.00 4,670 100.00
b. Categories of Shareholders as on 31" March, 2012 (xv) Branch Office

Category Mo. of Shares % Holding
Indian Promoters 27.01,9483 B.53%
Foradgn Promaters 15,41,940 4 B6%
Banks Hil il
Flls 64,34, 524 20.30%
Corporate Bodies 9,84 027 310%
Indian Public 66,72,306 21.05%
MRS 45,88, 853 14 48%
Cihers
(i} Clearing Membars 24,490 0.08%
(i) Shares undedying GOR*  B7,50,000 27.80%

Total 3,16,98,472 100.00%

(xiii) Mame and address of the custodian in India for the
purpose of GDR
CITI Bank MNA(MUMBAILY
Trent House, 3rd Floor, G Block,

Plot Mo. &0, Bandra Kura Complex, Bandra {East)
Mumbai - 400051

(xiv) Plant Locations
Thea Company plants are located al the following addresses:
# K-8B, Faloh Tiba, Adarsh Magar, Jasgpur-302 004

+ E-G68 and E-69, EPIP, Sitapura, Jaipur - 302 022
#*  Unit No. 186=A, S50F, VI, SEEPZ, Mumbsai

4 505, Panchratna, Opera Howse, Mumbai - 400004
[xwl) Address for Cormespondance

Mr. Brahm Prakash, Company Secretary heads tha
Corporate Secrelarial Depariment of the Company, In case
of any problem / query, shareholders can contact ab:

Address: E-62, EPIP, Sitapura, Jalpur - 302022
Phona: 91-141-27T0848

Faoc 21-141-27 0510

Emall: brahm.prakashi@vaibhavgems.com

xvil) Other useful information to shareholders

¢ Sharehoidera/Beneficial Owners are requested o
guode their Folio NoJDP & Glient ID Nos., as the

case may be, In all comespondence with the
RTAN ompany.

# Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to notify to the RTACompany, change in
thair address/Fin Code number and Bank Account
details promptly by written request under the
signaiures of sole [ first joint holder. Beneficial
OChwhners of shares in demat form are requested 1o
send their instructions regarding change of name,
change of address, bank detalls, nomination, power
of attorney, eic. directly to their DP as the same ara
maintained by the Dps,

# To prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend
instrumanis, membars are requesied o provide
thair Bank Account Detais (if not provided earlier) 1o
the Company (if shares are held in physical farm) or
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ta OP {if shares are held in D-mat form), 8s tha case
rmay b,

+ MNon-resident members are requested 1o
immediataly nofify change in their residantial status
on refurn to India for permanent setilement and
particutars of their NRE Bank Account with a bank in
India, if not furnishad aardiar.

¢+ [n case of loss/misplacement of sharas, investors
showld immediately lodge a FIRMComplaint with the
police and inform fo RTA/Company along with
original or certified copy of FIRfacknowledged copy
ofthe complaint.

#+ For expeditious transfer of shares, shareholders
shousd fillin complete and comect parliculars in the
transfer deed.

+ Shareholders are reguested to keep record of their
specimen signature before lodgement of shares
with the RTA/Company fo obviate possibility of
differences in signature at a laler datlea.

+ Shareholders({s) of the Company who have mullipbe
accounts in idantical namels) ar halding more than
orni Share Carificates in the sama name under
different Ledger Follo{s) are requesied to apply for
conaolidation of such Foliods) and send the relevant
Share Cerfificates to the Company/RTA.

+ Seclion 1094 of the Companies Act, 1956 exlends
nomenation facility fo individeals holding shares i
physical form in companies. Shareholders, n
particutar those holding shares in single name, may
avail of the above faciity by fumishing the
particutars of their nominations in the prescribed
Maormination Form,

+ Shareholders are requested to give us their
valuable suggestions for mprovement of our
Investor sarvices,

#+ Shareholders are requested to quote their e-mail
Ide, Welaphone | fax numbers for prompl reply to
their communéication.

Code for the Board of Directors and Senlor
Management Personnel

The Company has laid down a code of condwct for the
members of the board and senior management
parsonnel of the Company. The code of conduct has
been posted on the Company's website
wiww.vaibhavgems.com. The code of conduct has been
circulated to all the members of the board and senior
management personnel and they have affiermed their
compliance with the said code of conduct for the

1.

13,

financial year ended 31st March 2012. & declaration 1o
this effect signad by Mr. Rahimullah, Managing Direcior
of the Company s appended at the end of this report,

Code for pravention of Insider Trading Practices

Thae Company has instituled a comprehensive code
of conduct In compliance with the SEBI regulations
on prevention of Insider trading. The code lays down
guidalines, which advise on procedures o be followad
and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares
of the Company and cautions on the consequancas of
non-compliances.

Risk Management

The Company follows well - established risk
assessment and minimization procedures which are
periodically reviewad by the Board.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Tha Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
provided elsewhens in the Annual Report,

CED/ CFD Certification

The CEQ and CFO cedification on the financial

slalements for the fnancial vear under review is
enclosed at the end of this report.

Auditors’ Report on Corporate Governance

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement the
Auditors Certificate is provided elsewhera in the Annual

Report
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CEO and CFO Certification

The Board of Directors
Veibhav Gems Limited
Jalpur

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statermnent for the year ended 31" March, 2012
and that to the bastof our knowladge and beliaf :

(I} Thess statements do not contain any materally untrue staterment or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading,

(i} These statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no ransactions entered Into by the company during the year
2011-2012 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

3. We accapl responsibilily for establishing and maintaining intamal contrals for financial reporting and we have
evaluaied the effectiveness of intermal control systems of the company periaining to financial reporiing and
have disclosed 1o the auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies of which we are aware, in the design or
operation of the intemal conirals, and that we have taken the required steps to rectify these deficiencies.,

4.  Wehave indicated to the audiiors and the Audit committee thal:

(I}  There aranosignificant changes ininternal control over financial reporing during the year;

(i} There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the yvear and that the same have been
disciosed In the notes to the financial statements; and

fii}  There are no instances of significant frawd of which we have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the managemenl or an employes having a significant robe in the company's intemal contral

system over financial reporting.
Rahimullah Atul Agarwal
Managing Director Group CFD
Placa: Jalpur

Date : 29" May, 2012
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Declaration for Compliance with Code of Conduct

| hereby confirm and declars that all the Directors of the Company and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Compary for the financial
yaar 2011-12.

Place : Jaipur Rahimuilah
Date : 137 August, 2012 Managing Director




Cz Vaibhav Gems Limited Annual Report 2011-2012

Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance

The Members
Vaibhav Gems Limited

Jalpur

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by "Vaibhay Gems Limited” for the vear
ended 31st March 2012, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agresment of the sald Company with stock
axchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the managemant. Our examination
was [imited to procedures and implemeantations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Govermanca. [ is naither an audit nor an exprassion of opinion on tha financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Directors and the management, we cerlify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreemeant.

As reguired by the Guidance Nota issued by the Instilute of Chariered Accountants of India, wea have (o state that no
imrastor grievance is pending for a pericd exceading ona month against the Company as per the informaton and
explanations provided by the Shareholdars’ / Investors’ Grievance Committes and the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent of the Company.

We further siate that such compllance is nelther an assurance as to fulure viability of the Company northe eficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForHaribhakti & Co. ForB. Khosla & Co,
Chartered Accountants Chariered Accountanis
F. Mo, 103523W F. Mo, 000206C
Chetan Desai Sandeep Mundra
Pariner Parinar

M. No. 17000 M. Mo, 75482

Place : Jaipur

Date: 13" August, 2012
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of Vaibhav Gems Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of VAIBHAY GEMS LIMITED {the 'Company”) as at March 31, 2012,
and also the statemant of Profil and Loss and the cash flow statement for the yvear ended on that dabe anmexed
thereio. Thesa financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s managament. Our responsibility is to
axpress an opinion on thesa financial siatemenis based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Sfandards require
thal we plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements are free of
malerial misstatermant. An awdit includes examining, on test basis, evidenca supporling the amounts and
disclosures in tha financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that cur audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor"s Report) Order, 2003, (as amendad), issued by the Caniral Govesnment of
India in tarmis of Sub-Seciion (4A) of Section 227 of The Companies Act, 1958' of India (the "Aci’) and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriasie and according fo the
information and explanations given o us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Furthertoowrcomments in the paragraph 3 sbove, we report that:

. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necassany for the purpose of our audit;

ii. Imouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

ili. The balanca sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow stalement deall with by this report are in
agreament with tha books of sccount;

iv. Imour opinlon, the balance sheet, stalement of profit and loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this report
comply with the accounting standards referred to in Sub-Section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,
1958,

v. On the bagis of the writien representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2012, and taken on
record by the Board of Direciors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2012 from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of Sub-Section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act,
1856,

vi. Imouropinion and io the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the said accounts,
give the information required by the Companies Act, 1958, in the manner so required and glve a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe case ofthe balance sheet, of the state of afigirs of the Company as at March 31, 2012;
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b} Iinthe case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

¢) Inihe casaof cash flow statemeant, of the cash flows for the year anded on that data.
wii. Without qualifying our report we draw attention to:

a) Accounting Policy B(c) with regard to identification of specific iterm of inventory and determination of estimated
net realizable value which is based on technical judgment of management and refied upon by us.

b} Mole Mo. 32 on the accounis, as explained therein, exposure of the Company to three foreign subsidiaries
whose networth is negative aggregating ¥ 630,49 crores against which no provision in excess of T 225,38 crores
is considered necessary by the management,

For Haribhaktl & Co. For B. Khosla & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F. R. Mo, 103523W F. R, Mo.000205C
Chetan Desal Sandeep Mundra
Partnar Partnar

M. Na. 17000 M. Mo, 075482

Mumbai, May 28", 2012 Jaipur, May 297, 2012
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ANNEXURE TOAUDITORS' REPORT

[Referrad o in paragraph 3 of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vaibhav Gems Limited on the financial

statements for the year ended March 31, 2012]

iy [a) The Company has maintained proper records of fixed assets showing full pariculars, including guantitative
details and location theneof.

(b) We are informed thal the fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the managemeant during
the year and no material discrepancies betwean the book records and the physical inventory wera noliced on
such varification. Inour opinicn, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(&) In our opinion and according to the information and axplanations given to us, a substantial part of fxed assels
has not bean disposed of by the company during tha year.

(i) (a) Asexplained to us, inventaries have been physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable
intervals.

(B} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventores followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the naiure of its business.

(e} On the basis of examination of inventory records, we are of the opinion that the Company i maintaining proper
records of inventories. As explained to us the discrepancies noticed on physical verfication of stock as
compared o book racords are not material and same have been propedy deall with in the books of accounl.

(i) (a) The Company has granted loan to four foreign subsidiaries coverad in the register maintained under Section 301
of tha Companies Act, 1956 The maximum amount invalved during the yearwas T 1375047 lacs and the year-
end balance of leans granted to such paries was ¥ 1375047 lacs,

{b) As informed to us the loans are interest free. In our opinion the ather ferms and conditions for such lnans are
prima facie, ot prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(¢} Theterms of recovery of the loan made have not been stipulated and so we are not in 8 position io make specific
commentas regard o ihe repayment of the principal amount to the Company.

(d) Thersisnooverdue amount of loans granted o companlies, firms or other parties listed In the register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

(&) The Company had taken loan from three companies coverad in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount invelved during the year was T3B0 lacs and the yvear-end balance
of loans laken from such parties was T 380 lacs.

(M Asinformed to us the above loans are interes! free and in our opinion olher terms and conditions for such loans
are prima facie not prejudicial to the interast of the Company.

(g} Asinformed to us there were no principal amounts due during the year for thase loans.

[in) In owr opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there exists an adequata internal
control systemn commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to
purchasa of inventary, fixed assats and with regard to the sale of goods and services, During the coursa of our
audit, we have not cbserved any continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal control system of the
COompany.

iv){a) According iothe Information and explanations ghiven to us, we ane of the opinlon that the pariiculars of contracis
or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 that need to be enterad inlo the register
maintainad under Section 301 have bean soentarad,

(b) As informed lo us, due lo the peculiar nature of goods sold/purchasad, no comparables for prevailing markel
prices are availlable and the ascerainmeant of the same involves technical judgment. In absence of information
relating to the prevailing market prices we are unable to comment whether the fransactions made in pursuance
of coniracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act and exceeding the
value of rupees five lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are reasonable
having regard to prevailing market prices al the relevant time.

[wi) In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepied any
deposits from the public within the meaning of Seclions 584 and 5844 of the Acl and the rules framed thare
under,

[wii) In our opinion, the Company has an intemal awdit system commensurate with the size and nature of its businass.
(vl In respact of products whera, pursuant to the Rulas made by the Central Govamment of India, tha maintanance
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of cost records has been prescribed under Clause (d) of Sub-Section (1) of Section 209 of the Act, the company
has obiained certificate from the Cost Accountant indicating that the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and mainiained.

(ix) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, investor education and profection fund, emplovees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-lax,
sarvice lax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and alhar material statutory dues applicable to i,

[b) According to the information and explanations given o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, invesior education and protection fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at
the yearend, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(e} According o the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service lax, customs duty, excise duly and cess which have nol been deposited on account of any dispule.

[x) In our cpinion, the accumulated losses of the company are not more than fifty percent of its net worth, Further, the
company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial year.

[xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulied in
repayment of dues to a financial institution or banks.

(xii)  According tothe information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records produced to
us, the company has not granted koans & advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities,

(xilil)  Inouropinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore, the provisions of
Clausa (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) are not applicabla to
the Company.

(xiv)  Inmour opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securites, debentures and other imvestments.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clausa (xiv) of paragraph 4 of the Companies (Auditors Raporl) Order, 2003 {as
amendad) ara not applicabla to the Company.

[xv) In owr opinion and according o the information and axplanations given to us, the tarms and conditions of the
guarantees given by the company, for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions during the year,
are nat prejudicial o the Interest of the company,

(xvi} The Company has notiaken any ferm loans during the vear,

(xvii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment.

(xvill)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment
of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act,
1958,

(xlx)  According to the information and explanations given o us, no debentures have been issued by the company
during the year.

(xx}  The Company has not raisad money by way of public issua during the yaar,

[xxi)  During the course of our examinalion of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepied auditing practices in India, and according fo the information and explanations given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the company, noficed or reported during the year,
naor have we been informed of such case by the managament.

For Haribhakti & Co. For B. Khosla & Co.

Charlered Accountants Charlered Accountants
F. R. No, 103623wW F. R. Mo, 000205C

Chetan Desal Sandeap Mundra
Pariner Pariner

M. No. 17000 M. Mo, 0TS82
Mumbai, May 29° 2012 Jaipur, May 297, 2012
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012
As at As at
P Mote  3istMarch, 2012(f)  3tst March, 2011 (1)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Shara Capital 2 T56,984, T30 T56.8984, 730
Reserees And Surplus 3 3,044 922 100 2814726 589
Money received against share warranis -
—__3A018068% 3571711319
Share applieathon money panding allotment -
MNon-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 4 655,183,501 1,027,142, 887
Deferred Tax Liability {Met) - .
Other Long Term Liabilities - -
Long-Tarm Provisions 5 14,605,691
e 900,500,252 1,041,809,330
Currant Liabilities :
Shori-Term Bomowings & 618,828,717 585,087 293
Trade P T 195,443,048 77605148
Ohar Curant Liabilities B 220,514,068 144 578,734
Shori-Term Provisions 8 2017340 1,072 865
1.036,604,074 808,434,147
Total 5,508,210, 166 5,422,134, 796
ASSETS
Hon-Current Asseis
Flied Assais
Tanglble Assets 10 129,944 508 98,055,845
Inangshbs Assals & o
Capilal Work-In-Progress 10 409,008 14,774,753
Intangible Assets under devaloprment ” =
Non-Cument Investmants 1 2,583 ,488,T60 2,583 488,760
Daferred Tax Assats (Maot) 12 2,809,260 3,866,567
Long-Tarm Loans and Advances 13 713,830,084 618,560,205
Ciher non-currant assats = -
3,430,081.520 3,316,746,131
Currant Assets
Curment Invesimenis = =
Imsantories 14 T42 652 025 656,141 875
Trade Recaivables 15 1.216,285,568 1,271,703,0M1
Cash and Bank Balances 16 50,582 911 135 558,028
Shori-Term Loana and Advances 17 28,249 124 40,473,005
Other Current Asasis 18 348 118 1
2,078,128,667 2,105,388,665
Total 5,508,210,186 5,422,134,796
Slgnifcant Accounting Policios & Notes fo Accounts
referred to above form an integral part of financial statements 1 to 41
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKT! & CO. For B. KHDSLA & CO. RAHIMULLAH
Charfered Accowrtants Chartered Accountans Managing Dirsctor
F. B Mo 103523 F. R, Mo 0002058
CHETAN DESAI SANDEEF MUNLHRA HIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA BRAHM PRAKASH
Parinar Partnar Director Company Secratary
M. No.: 17000 1. Mo.: O75482
Jalpur, 29% May, 2012
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Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2012

- As at As af
Particulars Note  3qstMarch, 2012(f)  31st March, 2011 (%)

REVENUE
Revenua From Ogparations 18 1,766,854 872 1,454 357,033
Other Income 20 122 42T 122 13,880,540
Total 1,868,281,884 1,468,347 573
EXPENSES
Cost of Matesals Conswmed 21 1.260,202,664 1,015,384, 779
Purchases of Siock-In-Trads 22 33,803,302 15,004,142
Changes in Slock-In-Trade 23 (18,572,043 (4,676,500)
Employes Benelis Expense 24 M 143,440,616
Finance Cosls Eﬁ 'I_:H,S'ﬂ.'l.ﬂl!'l 13’1“%
Deprecation and Amortizalion Expenss 1 5,289,373 12,025
Other Expanses 26 171,706,993 136,889,367
Total 1743324838 1,437,980,504
Profit Before Exceptional lems and Tax 145,957,157 30,387,083
Ezcaptional ltems (refer Node Mo, 33) [2,730,000) 143,262 908
Profit Before Tax 143,227 457 173,625,575
Tax Expanse:
{1} Current Tex 1,014,140 GOF 840
{2} Earier Years Tex 21 526 407 638
{3) Defermed Tax Chargea/{Credits) 1,257,307 {1,086,460)
2292073 (71,182)
Earnings Per equity Share of Rs.10 Each (Refer Note No.3B)
Basic (Rs.) 4.31 548
Diluted [Rs.} 428 54T
Significant Acocounting Policies & Motes fo Accounts.
refermed to above form an integral part of financial statements 1 to 41
As per our attached report of even dafe For and an behalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKT! & €0 For B. KHOSLA & CO. RAHMULLAH
Charterad Accowntants Chartered Accountants Managing Director
F. L Mo.: 103523 F. R. Mo.: D000
CHETAN DESAI SANDEEF MUNDRA HIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA BRAHM PRAKASH
Parinar Farimar Director Company Secraiary
M. No.- 17000 . Mo.: 075482
Jadpur, 29% May, 2012
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Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March, 2012

Year Ended
31st March, 2011 (7)

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional Items 30,367,069
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 12,025,878
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Difference 25,733,078
Deferred Tax
Employee Compensation Expenses (424,325)
Loss/{Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets (83.478)
Loss on Impaired Fixed Assets -
Leave Encashment & Graluity Expenses 6,264,540
Liability Mo Longer required (3,134,304)
Interest and Dividend Earned (2,5679,914)
Interest paid on borrowings 112,111,231
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes 180,279,777
Adjustment for :
Trade and other Receivables (146,553,751)
Trade payablas, Provisions, Other Current Liabilities 10,898,261
Stock-in-Trade (48 032 1GEE
Cash Generated from Operations :
Direct Taxes paid - Current Year -
- Earlier Year 407,638
Net Cash from Operating Activities {3,815,457)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (33,904,373)
Sale of Fixed Assets 302,500
Investment in Subsidiaries 188,966,964
Loan to Subsidiaries -
Interest and Dividend received 2,257,943
Net Cash used in Investing Activities 157:!23,#!1
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Long Term Borrowings 39,456,679
Proceeds from / (Repayment of) Short term Borrowings

1,384,915
Proceeds from |ssuance of Share Capital -
Dividend and Tax on Dividend paid

Interest Paid on Borrowings (112,111,231}

Net Cash used in Financing Activities (71,269,637)
MNet Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 82,537,940
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 40,287 867
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 122,825,807
Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises

Cash, cheques and drafts in hand 367,368
Balance with scheduled bank in current accounts 47 458,437
Balance with scheduled bank in deposit accounts TE:DDDIGGE

i

MNotes:

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Methad " as set out in "Accounting Standard-3', issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKTI & CO. For B. KHOSLA & CO. RAHIMULLAH
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Managing Director
F. R. No.: 103523W F. R. No.: 000205C

CHETAN DESAI SANDEEP MUNDRA BRAHM PRAKASH NIRMAL KUMAR BEARDIYA
Partner Fartner Company Secretary Director
M. No.: 17000 M. No.: 075482

Jaipur, 29" May, 2012
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Note No.1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

Basls of Preparation of Financial Staterments

a. The finance! statements have been prepened i compliance with the applicable Accounting Standards |ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla, the accounting standards as speciled In Companles [(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006,
prescribad by Central Govemmant and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1856, Accounting policlas have bean
consstently applied excepl whare a newly issued accounting standard |3 inilially adopted or & revision 1o an existing accountng
standand requires chandges = the accounting policy iherts inuse,

b. Thefinancial stalements have been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis,
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial slatements require estimates and assumplions fo be made that affect the reported amounts of assels
and liabilitiss and disciosure of contingent liabilities al tha date of the financial stalements and the reporied amounts of revenues and
expansas during the reporting pericd, Difference bebyeen the actual results and estemates are recognized in the pariod in which the
results are known imaterialized.

Fhoad Assets

Fixed Assels are stated at cost less eccumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost ncludes capital cost, freight, dutses,
taxes and ofther incidental expensa incurmad during the construction / installation stage attributable to bringing the asset to working
condition for ils inlended use.

Depreclalion and Amoriization

a. Dapreciation on Fixed Assels is being provided on writhen down value mebthod al the mabe and in the manner specified n
Hehedule XV of the Companias Act, 1856,

b Agzals aequired on lease g amorized over the parod of leass in equal instalments.
Intangible Assats

Intangibli assels are recognized § i is probable thal fubuwie econdmic banafls that ane aliributalble to thi assat will Row 1o the
company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably,

Intangible Assats are amortized over their respactive Individual estimated usaful lives on a strasght Ene bagsss.
Impairment of Assaets
As af each balance sheat date, the camying amound of assels s tested for Impasrmant 5o as bo dabermine
a.  the provision for impairment loss, i any, required or
b. the reversal, if any, reguined fior impairment [oss recognized in previous pariods,
Impairmant loss is recognized whan the carying amount of an asset excasds its recovarable amount.
Recowverable amount is determined
a. inthe cese of an individusl asset, &t the highear of nat selling price and the value in usa.

b.  Inthe case of a cash-penerating wet (a growp of rasets thet genarates identified Indepandeant cash fiows), at the higher of the
cash genarating unit's selling price and the value in use,

‘ialee in use is determined as the presant value of estmatead fulura cash fiow from the continaeng usa of an asset and from its desposal
@ tha aned aof it5 usalud lifi,

Borrowing Cost

Bomowing Cost aftributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitaksed as a part of the cost of sech
assels. All pther bomowing costs are charged 1o revenue.

Inventories

a.  Inventories ang valued at lower of cost and esbmabed not realisable value, Cost s determined on ‘First-in Firsl-oul’, "Specfic
Ideni¥ication’, or “Welghtad Aversges' basls as applicable. Cost of Inventories Comprizes of 8l cost of purchass, coat of
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11.

convarsion and other costs incurmed in bringing the inventonies io theer present localion and condition, Cost of semi finished and
finighed goods are detarmened on absorplon costing method,

B, Al raw materals purchased am simullaneousty issued for production, Accordingly matesal-n-process includes such raw
mislerals &5 well, Semi Finished Goods are goods manufaciured and pending fof pre-shipmenl inspection, Malarals consumed
arg maderials used in producton of semi finished and finished goods only,

g. [ldentification of a specific lem and delermination of eslimated nel realizable value involve lechnical judgmenls of the
management, which has baen ralied wpon by the Awditors,

. Investments

Long-ferm mvestmenis including those hedd through nominees ane stated ai cost. Provision for dimunition in the value of long-tarm
invesimants (including Loans and Advances to Subsidiaries considerad as a part of ned investment) is made only f such & decline s
otharthan temporary inthe opinion ofthe managamsant.

Current investments are carmied gt lower of cost and fairvalue,
Revenue Recognition
Bale of Goods:

Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when risk and rewards of ownership of the products are passed on lo the cusiomers,
which s generally on dispateh of goods and |s stated net of retumns, rade discounts, dems el

Dividand on Investmant:

Revenua is recognized when the right io receive payment is established,

Interest Income:

Interast Incomea is recognized on time proporionate basss taking into account the Rlevenus is recognized on fime proporbonate basis.
Commission Income:

Revenue ls recognized on the accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

a. Initial Recognition:

Transactions denomanated in foreign currencess are normally recorded at the exchange rale prevasng al the time of the
iransacton,

b, Conversion:

Maonetary items denominated in foreign curmencies al the year-end ane lranslated at dosing rates. Mon-monetary items which ane
carmied interms of historcal cost denominated in foreign cumancy are reporied using the sxchange rate al the date of irensaction
and investmant i forsign companias are ecordad af the exchange rates prevailing on the date of making the investmants.
Contngant Liab#tias are transkaied ai closng rate.

Exchange difference arising on translation of Loan and Advances to non - integral whally owned subsidiaries and forming part of
net invesimant, are recognized in foreign currency transiation resane.

¢. ExchangsDifferances:

Exchange differences arsing on the sattement of monetary fems or on restatement of monetary terms &t rates diferent from
thosa at which they wara |nitaly recorded during the year, or reported in previous financlal statements, ame recognsed as
NGO ME OF 3% BXPENSES in the year in which they anse.

d. Fomward Exchange Contract not Intended for trading or speculation purposes:;

This pramium oF discound arising at the inception of forward exchange coniracts & amardizsd as expanss oF Moo ms ovar o life
of canlract. Exchange dfferencas an such conbract are recognized in the profl and loss account in the year in which e
exchange rale changes. Any profit or loss arising on canceSation or renewal of forwand exchange conlract is recognised as
inGome or 85 SxXpenss.
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13,

Employes Benefits

@. Short tasm and other [ong ferm employes benefits ane recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and
Ioas account of tha year in which tha related servica is rendered.

b. Employea's Retirement benefits Bre recognized as an expense in the profit and koss for the year in which the employes has
rendared services. The expense ks recognized at the present wvelue of the amounts payable, determined using achusrial
valuation techniques. Actuarial geins and losses in respact of poat employmeant and other long tarm benefits are charged to the
profit and koas account.

c. Inrespeciof Employes Siock Options, the excass of market price of shares a= at the date of grant of option granted o employes
{including cartaén employess’ of subsidiares) over the exercise price s treated as Employes Compensation Cost and amonized
ot @ strasght - line Dasis oves the vesling pariod.

Provislan for Current and Deferred Taxation
Prowision for curment tax is made afier taking inke consideration banefts admissie under the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961,

Duxferred @ resullEng from “liming difference” bebwesen book and taxable profilis accounbed for useng the tax rales and laws that have
baan enacted or substantively enacied as on the Balance Sheat date. The defemed tax assets are ecognized if there is a virtual
cartaniy that the assats will ba realized in fuiure,

14. Earning Per Share

15,

The basic eaming par share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the weighted everage number of egquity
shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, net profit after tax for the year and
welghted average numbss of ehares cutslanding during the year are adusted for the effects of all dlulive potential eguity shanes.
Diilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beglnning of the year, unless they have been lssued at a later date,
The déutive patential equlty shares are adjusted for the proceeds recaebwabds had the shares been actually lssued at falr value (Le. the
average marked value of the cutstanding sharas)

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assats
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measuned anly by using a substantial degres of estimation, if

a.  the Company has a present obligafion as a result of past ovant,
b.  a probable cutlow of resources is expecied o selile the obligation and
. the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimatad

Contingent Liability is disclosad in casaof

a. a presant cbligation arsing from & past event, whan it is not probable that an cutflow of resources will bs
raquired to settle the obligetion
b. & possible obligation, unless the probability of outfiow of rescurces is remode.

Contingent Assats are nedher recognized, nor disclosed,
Provisions, Contingent Liabllites and Contingent Assais are reviewsd at each Balance Sheet Date.

For and on behalf of the Board

BRAHM PRAKASH NIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA RAHIMULLAH
Jaipur, 29* May, 2012 Company Secretany Director Managing Director
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Notes Accompanying to the financial statement for the year ended March 31,2012

Hote As at As at
N (o mohars 318t March, 2012 (¥) 318t March, 2011 (%)

2  Share Capital

a The detsils of Authorised. issued, Subscribed and paid up capital are as under =-
Share Capltal Mumbser Amount Humber Armount
Authorised
41,000,000 Equity Shares of Ra. 10+~ each 41,000,000 410,000,000 41,000,000 410,000,000
4 500,000 Unclassified Shares of Ra 100/~ aach 4,500,000 450,000,000 4,500,000 450,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
31,688,473 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 31,688473 316,884,730 31,696,473 316,984,730
4,400,000 1% Redesmable Preference Shares
of Rs 100/ sach 4,400,000 440,000,000 4,400,000 440,000,000

S R i

b The Reconciliation of the numbar of shares cutstanding at the baginning and at the and of the mporting year is as undar -

Particulars Equity Preferanca Equity Preference
Shares Sharas Shares shares

Shares outstending at the beginning of the year 31,658,473 4 400,000 31,698,473 4400000
Shares tssued durng the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outatanding at the end of the vear 31,888473 # 400,000 31,6088.473 4,400,000

[ The comgany has one cass of equity shares having & par value of B, 10 per share. Each sharaholder (g eligible for one wle par
share held except those hald &8 underlying for GOR, The dividend propased by the Boand of Directors is subject o the approval
of the shansholdens in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend, In the event of liquidation, the
acquity sharabolders ane algihs io receive tha remalning assats of the Campany afte dsstitadtion of 88 preferanis amaounts, in
propodion to their shareholding.

d Company has issued 44,000,000 non Converlible 1% Redeemable Preference shares in the year 2008-07. These Preference
Shares ame redeemable at the end of saven years from the date of allotment Le. 315t Oct., 2006 or before at the dscredion of the

Board.

a The details of shareholders holding more than 5% aquity shares and preference shares as at reporting date are as under -
Mame Mo. of Shares % of Helding Ho. of Shares % of Halding

held held

Equity Shares
Bratt Plastica Pyt Lid. 2,554 332 .06 2,554 332 B.0G
Malanda India Fund Limited 4 110,60 1287 4,110,600 1287
FID Funds [Mauritius) Limited 2,324,324 T.33 2,324,324 T.33
Surawall Pacilic Lid & 3,175,000 10.02 3,175,000 10.02
Heartiford Lid, # 2,400,000 757 2,400,000 757
Accelstar Investment Lid. o 3,176,000 10,02 3,175,000 10.02
Preference Shares
Feangus Exim Pvt Lid. 1,086,000 24.68 1,086,000 24,68
Breft Plastics Pvi Lid, 2,878,000 6543 2,678,000 6543
STP Exim Pt. Lid. 225 000 5.11 225,000 511

# Held through global depositony receipts. The beneficlares detalls are based on the Information provided by menageameant.
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Hote As at As at
fio (Thmicuiets 31st March, 2012 (%) 318t March, 2011 (%)
f Employes Stock Optlon Schame:

The Comgany has Esued Employess” Stock Option Schame (WVGL ESOP — 2006) to it smployeas (including certain
employess of the Subaidiarias).
Ot of atock option granted, 20% stock opthon will west at the end of one year from the date of Grand, 30% stock option at the end of
the second year and balance 50% stock oplion at the end of third year, The exerclse perod for the options |8 four years from the
dale ol vesting.
The datails of the Grant under the aloresasd schemes afe as under:-

Particulars VGL ES0OP = 2008
A B c ] E Total |

Exercige (Grant) Prica 240 202 2065 26.75 3357
Date of Grant of Option 08.01.2007 | 27.07.2007 | 28.01.2009 | 25.01.2010 | 30.08.10
Yesling commeances an 06.01.2008 | 27.07.2008 | 28.01.2010 | 29.01.2011 | 30.09.11
Options granted and oulstanding &5 at
tha baginning of the year on 01.04.11 36,855 12,0 300,000 185, 000 20,000 563,855
Cpdions grantsd during the year® - - - - -
Options lapeed during the year 733 - - 10, - 1733
Cptions granted and oulslanding
as al the end of the year on 31.03.12 28,324 12,000 300,000 185,000 20,000 546,324

* Partiafy granied oul of lapsed oplion

The excess of marke! prce per shane as an the date of grant of oplica, over the exercise price for the Stock Oplion granbed to
employees (Incleding cartain employess of the Subsidianes), |8 amortized by the Company over the vesting perod. The
amorfized vakes for the year pertaining i ils employess [including cestain employess of the Subsidiaries) amounling o Rs. 3145
[Frevious Year(Re. 424,325)] has been charged/cred ited under Employes Cost,

3  Reserves & Surplus
&, Capital Reserve:
Opening Balance ‘B1,283,600 81,263,600
fdd: Transfor During Thi Year = =
81,283,600 81,263,600
Less ; Written back during year = =

81,263,600 81,263,800
8. Securities Premium Account :

Opening Balance 5,874,020,781 5,874,020,191

Add: Secwrities pramium credited on share issue -

5.874,020,181 5A74,020,181
Less: Premium ulllised for vanous reasons — —_—
5,874,020,191 5,874,020,191
C. Employee Stock Option Dutsianding
Options granted tll date
Add : Cormpensation for options granted duning year 2 6856, 200 4 516,167
Less * Writhen back during year T 2885200 T 4518167
Ciasing Balance 356,838 1,830,887
2,328 452 2 BE5,290

Less | Defermed Employees Compensalion
axpenses outstanding 142,788 2,185,664 502,771 2,182,519
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Hote As at As at
o [Thmicuet 31t March, 2012 (7) 318t March, 2011 (%)
D. General Reserve:
Dipaning Bakanca TO,B47 256 79,647 268
Aedd: Transferred from Profi and Loss Account = =
THB4T 256 79,647 266
Less: Withdrawn during the year = TS, 54T 256 = 789,647 256
E. Foreign Currency Translation Resarve
Cipaning Balance 28,328 557 102,724,218
Add : Curment year transfer B8,258 183
128,586,740 102,724,218
Less : Written back during year - 63, 305 661
128,586,740 39,328,557
F. Surplus/ [Deficit)
mfll'-n balance {3.261,715.,534) (3,435,416,602)
Net Profil for the current year 140,934,184 173,701,158
Surplus/ (Deficit) (3,120,781,350) (3,281,715,534)
3044522 100 _2.814,7268,589

HON CURRENT LIABILITIES
4 Long Term Borrowings
a The details of Secured or Unsecured Long Term Bormowings outstanding as at March 31,2012 are as undar -

Securad:
Term Loan from Banks :
Loan# 258,020,000 346,200,000

Wiorking Capital Term Loan # 358,173,581 617,193,501 660442 887 1,008,742 987
Unseeursd:
Dapoaits (Inter corporate deposit)

From Related parties 38,000,000 20,400,000

555,193,501 1,027,142,987

# Currenl malurilies are disclosed under sther current liabilibes

b Mature of Security
A, Corporate Loan :-
(I} Above Corporate Loan |s secured by second changes on Cument Assets &3 well 83 Flxed Asseis of the Company.
(i) Pledge of 2,300,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Vaibhav Gems limited by Breti Plastic Private Limited and;
(i} Pledge of 21,800,000 equity shares of US § 1 each of Genoa Jewelers Limited, BVI

B. Working Capital Term Loan
(i} Above WCTL Loan is securad by firsl par pasw charge on block of assets (including Land & Building).

C. Working Capital Term Loan & Corporate Loan is further secured {on pari passu basis) by :-

(I} Pledge of 254,332 aquity shares of Rs. 10 sach of Vaibhav Gams Limited by Brett Plasiic Privaie Limited.

(i} Pledge of 200 common shanes with no par valua of STS Jewels Inc.

[iii) Hﬂdgﬂufﬂ?.ﬁ[}n Cwrdinary Shares of HK 5100 each & assignment of koan worth Rs, 242 Crores of 5TS Gams Limibed,

] F"radga of 12,576,833 equity shares of US § 1 each and assignment of loan worth R5.43.63 Crores of Ganoa Jewslars
Limited, BV and;

(v} Aszignment of Loan to 2 subsidiares of Re 46.05 Crones

(wi) Personal Guarantes of Me. Sunil Agarwal, Chalrman of the Company & pledge of 28,140 ghares i his name.

¢ Terms of Repayment of Term Loans

A, Corporate Loan

IDBI Term Loan of Re 40.74 Crore with a moratodum perod of 30 months and repayvable in equal monthly installment over a

peniod of B0 months commencing July 2011 carmying interest @ 8% poa, uplo June 2011 and & 10 % p.athereafler

B, Working Capital Term Loan

Punjab National Bank : WCTL of Rs,38 Grore with a moratorium period of 30 months and repayable in equal monthly 60
instalmants commancing July 2011 carrying interest @ B% p.a, upto June 2011 and @ 10% p.a. thereafier.
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Hote As at As at
fo (Thmicuars 31t March, 2012 (¥) 318t March, 2011 (%)

State Bank of Blkaner & Jalpur: WCTL of Rs.18 Crore with @ moratorum period of 30 months and repayable in equal monthly
&l instalments commencing July 2011 carrying intarast {3 8% p.a. upto June 2011 and @ 10 % p.a.thereafiar

Union Bank of India: WCTL of Rs.18 Crore  with a moratorium pariod of 30 months and repayable in equal monthly &0
instalmants commancing July 2011 camying interest (G 8% p.a. upte June 2011 and @ 10 % p.a. thereaftar

C. Deposits (Inter corporate deposit)
These depoalts are recelved as a part of Promoter's conbrbution in terms of COR packapge and not repeyvable befors the
repayment of term loan and working capital term loan repayable.
5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provislon For Employes Benefits
Provision for Grabulty (Refer Nobe no. 30b) 11,772,339 11,297,923
Provigson for Leave Encashment 2, 14,605,691 3,548,420 14,846,343

& Short Tearm Borrowings
The datails of Short- Teom Borrowings as at March 31,2012 are as under :-

Secured:
Loan Repayable on demand from Banks
Pre-shipment Cradit 315,537 084

401,498,074
Post-shipment Credit 217,130,643 m&ni 269 549,415 %ﬂﬂ?ﬁ

b  Mature of Security
Working Capltal Facilities :-
() Above Loans are secured by hypothecation of Stock-in-trade and Book Debts on par-pagssu baslg.
(iijFurther Secured, on parm-passy bagis, by -
a. Equilatie Mortgisge of Land and Buildings siluated al K-6 & K-68, Adarsh Magar and E-68 & E-69 EPIP. Sitapura,
aipur
b. First charge on block of asset of the comparny (excluding Land & Building and vehices)
i} Pladge of 200 common shans with no par valug of 5TS Jewels Inc,
(iv} Pledge of 87,500 Ordinany Shares of HK 5100 each & assignment of loan worth Rs, 2.42 Crores of 5TS Gems Limibed,
HER.
{viPladge of 12,578,633 equity shares of US 5 1 each and assignment of loan worth Rs.43.63 Crores of Genoa Jewalars
Limited, BV and;
{vijFarsonal Guaranies of Mr. Sund Agarwal, Chairman of the Company & pledge of 28,140 shares in his nama.

T  Trade Payables

Trade Payablss 195,443,048 77,805,149
—IBORSN08. —TLORRINS

Trade Payables include everdue amounts {mainky uncieimed) of Ra. NIl {Previous Year Rs. NIl) including Intereat of Ra. M
(Previous Yesr Ra. M) payabls to Micro, Small & Medium enerprizes. The company does nob owe any &mownt (o Miero, Small &
Medium entarprisas, These enterprisges have been idantified on the basls of infarmation avallabla o the Comgpany.

B  Oiher Current Liabilities
a. Other Cument Linbilities consisis of kollowing ;-
Current Maturity of Long Term Debt:

Comporate Loan B1,480,000 61,100,000
Working Capital Term Loan 96,000,000 177 480,000 63,000,000 124,100,000
Uinclaimed Dividend® 209,282 237,138
Employes banefit payables 12,178 588 8,552,824
Statutory Dues {including PF.TDS efc.) 2,497 876 2,705,738
Creditor for Capital goods 7.420,727 134,971
Other Payables# 20728495 __BB4B26I
BR800, -1 -

* Imwestor Education and Probection Fund to be credited by the amount as and when reguined.
i Includes Rs. 1,231,773, 773 (previous year 5,873,314 Or. balance) being credit balance in cument account with a bank
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Hote . As at As at
o (Thmicuars 31st March, 2012 (%) 318t March, 2011 (%)
8  Short Term Provisions
Provision for amployes banafits:
Provisaon for Gratsty (Refer Mobe no. 30b) B15400 B34.324
Provision for Leave Encashment (Rels Nols no. 30b) ‘Il?'l?ﬂi 1,003,300 238 641 1.072 9865
Provision for Taxation =
1,072,965
11 HOMN CURRENT INVESTMENT
{Long Term - &t Cost less provision for other than temporary dimunigion) Amount bn ¥
Particulars Groas Amausnt I:Ilmlll'lihn Im Vabuo Mot Amaount
o Irrvasdneand
3.03.2042 3103201 H.03.20492 A0 | 383202 .,03.2941
Trade Irnvestment {Unguoted) in Equity
renEtment Ihuljl pwnod Subsidiarion
{Fuailly F'I-H g |
f with
dmdmgﬂ m g B3 080,000 | BEV 080,000 AT8422526 | 273432525 | 147 BET 478 141“,51',4]1!_
24,78 B33 |Provices Ep- :H E?E.ﬂ.!:i]
Oredirary Sharas of L
Jownlers Limssd 180,150, 232 | 1,481,150, 232 1,188, 082 05 | 1,198,082 081 SR 080141 | 203,098 141
80000 (Previous pi-a Dl
Shuies mumm ETme'I:',m:I s
Thai Limhod 1,192 558, 043 | 1,112 588 043 1,993, 8o 04 | 1,112, 868 043 -
10000 [Previous = 100 O
Shares of Bahl ‘ll!l'.'l.h:;:rh ETE":“:',E':I o
Greatons Thai Lim 2031 874 B2 054,574 62, 01 574 2,084 574 .
20 {Previcus year 700} Cammon Shares
vtk No par valug of TS Jovwals bng 1,895.078,632 | 1,995,070, 632 - - | 1,895.079,653 | 1,005079,632
1,500 [Pravious 1,500 Drcl'llﬁl
Stares of Yon -d'l
Japan Limied 15,918,042 15,518,042 18,518,047 19,878,047 - -
BTS00 [Pravious - BTS04 Ordl
Shares of HIK 8 -lL:h L] ok
Limitaad, Homghomg 157 480,952 | 157 409,562 157 400,552 | 157 450,892
2 [Previous Corporate Shares
uhL‘u- of M mrfl-lﬂl Thousarnd Pesas m-
cihar ang of thousand Pasos) of indo
Maoxoo Co. 5. de d.de.ov. (Refer nota no. 34) =| 410,227,550 «| 410,237 250 . .
Tedal (A) 5,355.560,515 | 5,TES. 505,765 772,003,375 | 3,182,250.525 2,583,345, 240 | 3,503,345, 240
B.
300,000 yaar - E-E:I.I:ﬂ'.lﬂj
Ehanes of e, 1Dud'mf"~"GL5uH:uﬂ'| 5207 000 5207 000 5207 D00 5,307 000 - -
Exteni of haliing 19.78 %
58 [Provious yoar - 368) Equity Sharos of
R5.10 aach of Punjal NaSioral Bank 143,530 143, 520 - = 142 520 143,530
Ticrtadl {B] =il 0 5:207,000 5,007,008 143,520 143,530
c. Total (A+8]) 5,360,719,038 57709462858  A,777.230,278 3987457538 2,553 488,760 2,583,488 TE0
moles:-
1. araxifl of Qioted Investmend 1435 520 143,530
2, wilus of Quohesd Invasimant 445015 372692
A. Aggregate amount of Mon Quotad Investment 5,350 576,516 580,675,518
4., Apgracete arrcunl of provision Sor dimunBon in el of Invegiment 2,7T7,230.2T5 3,187 457 525
12  Daferred Tax Assats (Net)
Add: Deferred Tax Assets
Prowigaon for Gratusty 3,889,614 3,748 864
Provision for Leave Enceshmen 4,792,247 1,170,202 4,919,066
Less: Deferred Tax Liability:
Daprecation

R e O e




() Vaibhav Gems Limited Annual Report 2011-2012

Hote As at As at
fio ([Thmicuiets 31st March, 2012 (%) 318t March, 2011 (%)

Met defarmed tax charge/{cradit) for the year of Rs, 12,57,307 (Previous year Rs. (1,088,460) has baan recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account for the yaar.

13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsacured and considered good unless otherwise stated)

Capital Advances T.B5T T25 -
Loans & Advancas o subsidiaries :
Considerd good 608,721,306 612,183,213
Considered doubsful __ 676325575
1.375,046,970 1,285,788,787
Lass: Provision for Doubtiul Debls __ETE325574  BOAT21306  @7ISOS574 612,183,213
Securily Deposits 7,050,969 4,366,992
e I13.830,000 516,560,205
CURREMT ASSETS

14 INVENTORIES
(Cosl & Nel realizable value whichewer is lower)
{As taken, valued and cerdified by the Managamaent)

Materials-in-procass 705,580, 0aT 639,283 871
Semi Finished Goods 28,068,991 8,427 000
Finishad Goods 3337 92 6,297 540
Stores and Consumebles 4 367,305 4,133,264
L 141070

15 THRADE RECEVABLES
{Unsacured and considered good unless otherwise stated)
Qutstanding for a perod exceeding Six Months from the date H]'l?'lam due for paymant

Considered good BB, 458, 126,702,074
Considered doubtful - -
BB.458,151 125, 02,074
Less . Provision for Doubtiul Debts brought forward 188,566 964
Less ;| Provison appropraled lo Investment (188,566 064)
Tl 08488151 — 125702074
Cithars
Considerd good 1,117,820.438 1,146,000,997
Considered doubtful - -
1,117 829438 1,148,000,987
Less: Provigion for Doubtiul Debis - I L7 < e |
1,117 1,146,000
16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Eguivalents
Balancs with Banks 73,884 TOT 47 219,119
Bank Deposits (Non pladged) - 75,000,000
Cash an hand 1,762,378 JET 388
75,427,085 122,588 487
Other Bank Balance
Bank Deposils [Pledged) 14,854 514 13,732 223
Unpaid Dividend sccounl 211,312 239%15
1
80,582,511 136,558,028
17 SBHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
iUnsecuned and considened good unless ofherwise siated)
Advance To Staff BA4, 288 1,623,507
Advanca To Suppliers 11,844 B3 8,418,381
Prapaid Expanses 3,405,542 3,031,884
Balances with Tax Authorilies 10,895,633 27,308,327

Forward Conlracl Receivabiles 1218968 e el
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Hobe #As at As at

fict [[EATe 31st March, 2012 (7) 31st March, 2011 {7)
18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interast Accrued on Bank FDR 348 120 512,783
— 120 —TES
18 REVEMNUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sala of Producis:
Export Sales 1,630, 869,450 Sd0, T61,043
Domestic Sales 122,271,559 1,762, 141,000 1:?1-4& 1,451 475 487
Other Operaling revenua 4713863 2 881,546
1766854572 454,367,033 _
18,1 PARTICULARS OF SALE OF PRODUCTS
Gam Slonas 247 188,074 188,762 938
Jowillary 1,485,333, 786 1,278,483, 721
Diarmond 19,610,148 _6.228,830
1,762,141,009 1,451 475 48T
20 OTHER INCOME
Interast 3,528 541 2 575 4948
Dividend Recaived B, e 4416
Liabiity Mo Longer requined 2,143,357 3,134,304
Miscellaneous Incomsa 4,882 T3 3,585,751
Exchangs Fluctuation (Met) 111,854 308 4,680 572
1 123 13, 1
21 COST OF MATERLAL CONSUMED
Materials Consumed
Opening Maleral-in-process 630,283 871 586,971,632

Add: Purchages %, % 1,4:5?%,&15
Less: Cloging Material-in-process 705,983,037 zﬁ B39,283 BT 1:[!1% ,

211 PARTICULARS OF RAW MATERIAL PURCHASED

Pracious Matals 325,975,248
Gam Siones 803,113,738
Jenwallary 41 Eﬂ.lﬂ 111,724, 255

i 526007 830 087,607,018

2 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Purchases of Finished Goods 15,004,142
_"EE SR
221 PARTICULARS OF FINISHED GOODS PURCHASED
Jewallary 33,148,205 15,004,142
Diarmond ___B55007 Il
— 53,003,502 15,004,142
21 CHAMGES IN STOCK-IN-TRADE
Decreasanlncreasa) of Slock-in-Trade consists of
Finighed Goods:
Opening Slocks
Sami Finished Goods 6,427,000 3,753,078
Finishad Goods 6,297 540 4,054 962
Lass: Closing Stocks
Sami Finished Goods 28,958 591 6,427,000
Finished Goods 3,337 G 540
ﬂ.ﬂﬁ {19,572 043) i {4,876, 500)
T TEETIEIY [4.ETE,500]
24 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, Bonus elc, 142,348,166 126,875,245
Contributions te Provident and Other Funds 12,075,515 10,758,566
Stal Wettara Expansas 7,009,473 5,741,530
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Hote As at As at

fio (TAmicUers 318t March, 2012 (%) 318t March, 2011 (%)
Employes Compensation Expenses under
ESOS [Refer Note No.21) (424,325)

Resruitment and Traming éﬁ?ﬁuﬁ ﬂiﬁ

25 FINANCE COST

Imfires]
- On Term Loans BT 085430 89,104,082
- O Warking Capiltal Facilities 23 I55 538 10340968 23007139 112,111,231
Finance Charges 9,029,073 8,000,991
119,370,081 120112222
28 OTHER EXPENSES
a. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Job Work Charges 57,805,000 40,102 482
Stores and Consumables 33068, 158 20,174 845
Power and Fuel 12,623,184 10,336,201
Fiepaina and Maintenance 5,886, TTd 5,784 513
Cither Manufaciuring Expansss 4,662 583 7,878,053
— 114,135,810 54,276,204
b. ADMINISTRATIVE & SELLING EXPENSES
Renl, Rales and Taxes 1,600,250 1,519,011
Insurancos 4,420,537 3,955,053
Traveling and Conveyance 10,447 947 9,015,983
Legal and Professional 2,083,003 3,025,957
Postage and Telephone 2284 185 2,228,488
Printing and Stalionery 1,091,850 36 B854
Advedisaement and Business Promobion 678,716 4435 418
Brokerage and Commission A02 288 1,770,432
Packing and Forwarding 18,566,101 18,263,879
Misc. Expansas 8,904 931 4 160,358
Conation 1,221,000 1,361,000
Auditors' Remunaration
- Statuary Audt Feas B594.680 661,800
- Taxgtion Matters 168,540 165,450
- For Other sarvices LER:EE 227,800
- Retmbersment Of Expenges B2 284 1,174 658 181,057 1,247 00T
Directors’ Remuneration 4, 200 (00 4,200, 000
Inwesirnent In Subsidiary Writtanall (refer nola no.34) 410237 250
Lass | Provigion thene againsd Writlen back 410,227,250 - =
Directors' Sitling Fees 500,000 350,000
Indarmation Technology Expenses 316,731 135,025
57,571,183 _ 52.612.163
Total Other Expanses 171,706,893 136,888 367
27  Value and % of Material Consumption M %
Raw Materials and Components:
Importad 58.00 TO1 474 812 38.00 J67. 238,219
Indigenoyes 44.00 558, 72T, T52 64.00 648,045,580
_1:260,202 664 1015384779
Consumables, Stores & Spares:
impaorted 61.00 20,062 013 &0.00 13,8517
Ineigenois 39.00 13,005,232 31.00 6,223,028
33,068,145 20y 174,945
28 Expendilure in Foreign Currency
Travesing Expenses 1,120,796 1,083,498
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Note As at As at
Mo, [ ticulars 315t March, 2012 (%) 31st March, 2011 (%)
29 Earnings in Foreign Currency
Export of goods calculaled on F.O.B, basis 1,627 457 256 1,456,295 937
3} The Company has classiiad various benefils provided fo employess as undaer:
A, Defined Contribution Plans
8. Provident Fund
b. State Defined Contribution Plan
i. Employars” Contribution to Employess”’ Siate Insurance
The Company has recognisad the following amounts in Profit and Loss Account:
Employers contribution to Prowvident Fund 7,820,040 6,464,814
Employers contribution fo Employess Siats Insurance 4,220 422 4,281,752

B. & Coniribution lo Gratulty Fund (Funded Schemea) & Leave Encashmeant [Unfunded Schama)
In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 15) (Revised 2005), actuaral valuation was performed i respect of the
Gratuity Liabllity hasad on the following assumpliona:

GratuityLeave Encashment Graluity Leave Encashment

Discount Rabe (per annum} B.60% B.60% B.20% 8.20%
Rade of increase in compensation levels [per annum) 10.00% 10,00% 10.00% 10.00%
Feato of redurmn on Plan Assals (for Funded Schama) 9.15% 0.00% 8.16% 0.00%

Expechipd Average remaining working lives

of the employees (years) 23 Years 23 Years
L Change in the Present Value of Obligation
Tha Schema is funded with an insurance company in the form of gualifying insurance paolicy.
Prasent value of defined benefit cbligation as
at baginning of the year 18,261,313 3,787 061 13,718,281 3,701,583
Intarast cost 1,497 428 0,539 1,124,981 303,583
Past Service cost MIL HIL MIL HIL
Current service cost 28924 35T G5T 500 2 768,545 812,387
Benefits paid (2,124.581) (978,120) (1,425,825} (531,295)
Actuarial (gain) ! loss on obligations (1,472,833) (855,918) 2,074,431 (488,587)
Present value of defined benedil obligation as
al tha and of the year 19,085,584 2,921,143 18,261,313 3,7E7,061
Il.  Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assels
Presant value of plan assels as at baginning
of the year 6,129,066 HIL 3,158,748 NIL
Expictad rsturn on plan assels 502658 HIL 331,339 MIL
Cantributions 1,888,181 HIL 4084 902 HIL
Benafits paid (2,022,068) NIL {1.425,925) NIL
Actuarial gains / (losses) NIL HIL MIL HIL
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year * 6,497 836 HMIL 6,139,066 MIL
= Bl B boreds urchat the Plan fassts e semeged by reomd
iil. Reconcillation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assals
Gratuity Leave Encashment Gratuity Leve Encashrment
Present value of funded abligalion as at end
of the year 18,085,664 2,921,143 18,261,313 3,787,061
Fair valun of plan assets as al end of the year 6,497 B36 HIL 8,128,066 ML
Funded Assel mecognised in the Balancs Shaat (12,587, 748) (2,821,143} (12,132 247} (3,TET,061)
Shown as
Long term provision (refer note no.S) 1, 772339 2,733,252 11,257,323 3,548,420
Short term provision (refer note no ) 815408 187,781 34,324 238,841
v, Amount recognisad in the Balance Sheat
Present value of defined benefit cbligation as
at the end of the Year 18,085,584 2,921,143 18,261,313 3,787,061
Fair wvalus of plan essets as at and of the year 6,497 836 MIL 6,128,066 MIL
Lisbisty{Met Aseeat) recognised in the Balance Shest (12,587, 748) [2,321,143) 12,132 247 {3,787 061)
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Hoto As at As at

No. 'Mculars 31st March, 2012 (7} st March, 2011 ()
V. Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Account  Gratulty Leave Encashmant Gratuity Leave Encashmant
Curmand Sarice cosd 2,924,357 BT 500 2,768 646 B12,397
Pasi sarvice cost - . -— -
Inieresi cosi 1,497 428 0538 1,124,981 303,563
Expacted Return on Plan Assats {502,658) - {331,339) —
Met Actuarial (gain) / Loss recognised in the pedod ~ (1,472.533) (B55,518) 2,074,431 (499,587)
Todal Expenses racognisad in the Profit and
Loss Account* 2,448,194 112211 5636618 E16,37T3
* irchydieef in Balaciey, wages, Bosur s in Alote M. 21
VL Actual Return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assels 502 656 NIL 331,338 NIL
Actuarial gain / (losses) on Plan Assels HIL HIL MIL HIL
Actual Return on Plan Assets 502,658 NIL 331,339 NIL
The 100% Plan Assats of the Company a5 on balance shaad dale are imesbed with Life Ingurance Comporation through Gagup

Gratuity Policy.
The expected rate of refum on plan assets is based on market expectations at the beginning of the perod, The rate of retem an
lang-tarm govammeant bonds is iaken as referenca for this purpose.
b. Leave Encashment (Mon - Funded Schemea)
Leeave Encashment has been provided based on valuation, as atthe balanca sheat dabe, made by independent actuanies .
3 Un-hedged forelgn currency exposures as at March 31, 201 2 are as undar:
Receivables (Net of Hedge) 1,868,862,884 1,883,606,284
Payablas 143,311,146 58,962 227

32 Thres subsidiaries of the company are having negalive net worth, The company has exposure of Rs 4,003,313,864, Rs.
1,201,671,453 & Rs. 1,000,953.090 in these companies towards investments, loans and advance and Trade receivables
respactively against which apgregete provision of Rs 2,253,800,180 has bean made in the accounts of eariar year. The
management af 1he company does nol fomesee any furlher requinement of provision in respect of thess subsidianes, Sinoe he
irvastment in these subsidiaries are long term in netwe and afl of the subsidiaries are having substantial camying business value.

33  The details of excapiional Bems are ag under :

Provision for doubtful lnans to Subsadarny {25,000,000) -
Provision for Doubtful loan/Debts to Subsidiany

writtan back 22 970,000 143,262,906
Tatal | 2,730,000) 143,262 906

3 [During the year the Company has withen off ils Invesiment in eguily shares of one of the Subsidiary Indo Mexico
Co.5.0e.R.L De.C.V. Mextico amounting to Rs. 41,0227 250, An equivalent amount of provision for parmanant dimunition in
such invasimant madae imaadior yaars hive bean wrilten back,

35 Raelated Party Disclosures:

8. List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and elationships:
Subsidiaries (Direct and Step down)
1. Jowsl Garmn USA Inc.; . STS Gams Thai Limibed, Thailand: 1. Genca Jersslers (51 Kitts) Limited, Wast Indios;
2. 8T3 Gama Japan Limiled; T, o Mexico Co. 5. De RL. De CW, Mexicn, 12 The Jewellary Channel Inc.,, LSS
3. 875 Gama Limiled, Hong Korg; B, Ganca Jevwalars Limiled, BV
4, 575 Jwols Inc,, LESA; @, 575 Gams USA Ing.;

8. 515 Creations Thal Limited, Thalland;  10. The Jewsallery Chanmai Lid., Unitad Kingdom

Enterprises in which Hey management personnel ane Interested |

1. VGL Soflech Limied 3, Anubhav Gams (P) Lid
2. Emerald Creation Inc.

ey Managemen! Personnel (KMP):
1. Mr. Rahimullah — Managing Diractor

Relative of Key Management Personnel
1. Mr. Asifullah 2. Mr. Arifullah
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No. 'Mculars 31st March, 2012 (%) st March, 2011 ()
B. Amount InT
Falalive of Ky Maragarial
Maturs of Transcalions Sunsidiary Koy Maragonal Persan Parson & Enterprises aver which
significant infiuenos exercised by
Ky Mianagerial Paman
201142 Fr10-11 201112 2010-1 12 2019-91
il Transactions Durimg the year
a, Sakes of Goods 1521 148,207 [ 1,315.510,054 0,546 458
b. Purchases of Goods ZTH2BE.T0R | 161,508,B40 G 402
. Loan Given - i
d. 50 AT0860 1,880,452
&, Imsasimant = -
f. Guarartioe 2026079 -
4. Remunaraton 4,200,000 4, 200,00
() Balances as a1 31,0312

;l.rrl:lu:tt Rooanabie 1,1%,4!!.“3 1,&::%;:25
c. Loan Ft-:-.rnhlw 1,375 045 969 | 1,276 068,206
d. Investmant - | 5.:203,338 841 5207000 | 5,207 000
o, Guararion 1,851 337 492 | 388 8084 000

36 Segment Reporting
Due to change in organizational structure as well a5 business focus of co consaqueant upon acquisition/setting up of
varous Cversess Corporate Bodiea, differential risk and rewsards are, now, more identfiable and associztad with the method of
digtribution of product and hence, ll’_':umpmw identified business segment with respect to method of distribution &s Prmary
meant for e Consolideted Operation. Co on standalone basis, operates in n:g_m business segment —
clesale Businesa® In view of this, nofurther disclosure |s required as perAccounting Standard “AS-177,

37 Loans given to Subsidiaries

Mame of Cormpany Type Ag at Maximurm Balance during the year
Current ysar | Previous year | Currentyear |
Jews| Gems USA Ina, Loan 105,336,737 94,784 000 106,335,737 24,784, 100
Ganoa Jewallars Limded Laan 1,096,336 757 | 1,042,1168,258 1,086,335, 767 1,042 118,254
STS Goms Lid. HE Loan 25,580,000 22,570,000 25,580,000 22 570,000
| STS5 Gems Thai Lid Logn 147,705 475 12 20,000 147 795476 |
32  Earning Per Bhara (EPS)
a Pmofit after Tax (Rs.) 140,934 184 173,701,158
k. Dividend on Preference Shares (Rs.) 4,400,000 4,400,000
2. Profi attributabla to Equity Sharsholders fior
Basic and Diuled EPS (Rs.) (a-b) 138,634, 184 169,301,159
d. I} Weighled average number of Equity
Sharas outstending
during the year for Basic EPS 31,698,473 31,656 473
ii} Mo of Stock Option Outsianding 546 334 554 724
iii} Mo of Dilufhve Pobential Equily Shares 145,000 -
e, ighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during tha yaar for Dilutied
EFS [dii)*d(ili}) 31,608,473 31,608,473
f. Basic Eaming Per Share 431 5.48
g. Diluted Earning Per Share 479 547
38  Provisions & Contingent Liabilithes
1 {a). Capital Commitment:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
Executed and nol provided for P 1,080,525
1 {b). Contingant Liabilities:
Guaranteas ghvan by bank on behalf of tha Coampany Y, 708, 200 80,930,000
Guaranieas given to bank & othars by the Company 1,480, 530,252 305,080,000
Disputed Tax Matters:
Income Tax NIL 4,086,403
Dividend on Cumulative Preference Share® 2,000,000 17,600,000
(“Arrears partasning to 2007-08, 2008-08 2009-10, 2090-11 & 2011-12)
40 In the opinion of B Board, all asseis other than fixed assels and non cumant imasirmans have a value on reaksation in the

ondinary course of business al leastequal to the amount siated,

As notifled by Minlstry of Corporate Affairs, Revised Schedule Vi under the Companées Act, 1856 s appllcable to the Financal
Statemants for the financial year commancing on or after 15t . 2011, Accordingly, the financial statamants for the year anded
March 31, 2012 are prepared in accordance with the Revised ule . The amounts and discloswnes ﬁudud inthe financal

41

siatarmnents of the pravious yaar have bean raclassifiad to confirm to tha requiremands of Revised
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T,
The Board of Direclors of
VialBHAY GEMS LIMITED

1} ‘We have audited the attached Consclidated Balance Sheet of Veibhay Gems Limited {the Company) and its subsidiaries as at 31"
March 2012 and the Congolidaled Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow statement for the year ended on thal
daie annaxaed tharato. Thaess financial statemants are the responsibility of the Company's managamsant and have bean prepared by
the management on the basis of separate financial statermants and other financial information regarding components, Our
responsibility s o expeess an opinion on these inancial statements based on our audil,

2}  We conducted our audii im accordance with the auditing standards generally accapied in India. Those Standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
migstatemant. An audd includes examining, on best basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
stataments. An audit also incledes apsassing the accounting principdes used and significant astimates made by the managamsant,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation, W believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our
Cpinsan,

3) Wefurtherreportthat:

a) We did not audit the financial statement of 5 subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets of 712, 985,75 lacs as
at March 31, 2012, and total revenue of ¥ 19805.01 lacs for the year ended on that date. These financial statemants and soma
financial informeticn have been audited by other auditons whose reporis have been furnished to us and our opinlon = bassed
solely on the repor of other auditors,

b} The consolidated financial statements of 2 subsidiaries, which reflact todal assefs of ¥18307.48 lacs and fotal revenus of
57042 .51 lacs have been audited by one of the undersigned, viz. B. Khosla & Co.

) Wa draw attention to Mote no. 32 of Motes accompanying financial statements. As explainad tharsin the auditors of two
subsidiaries have lald an emphasis on the ability of the subsidiares to contines on going concam basis without the adeguats
support from the Company,

d} The auditor of one of the subsidiary have made a remark on the loans and advances of USD T.65 millkon (¥ 3966.68 lacs af the

mw&mmt&aﬂ on the Bakance Sheeat date), the confirmations of which and the terms and conditions for the same have nol
bean de .

g) Cartain other fnanciel mformation of the subsidianses, which have not been attested by other awditors, has been compiled by the
management and have been verified to the exlent possible,

4} Without qualifying our report we draw attention 1o Accounting Policy on Invenfores with regard to identification of specific item
of imventony and determination of eatimated net realizable valus which is based on technicel judgment of managemsnt and
roliad Upon by us,

5} ‘We report thet the consobdated financial stetement have been prepared by the company’s management in accondance with the

racquirernants of the Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Financlal Statements and on the basis of the separate audied
financial statements and other information refered in paragraph 3 (d) above.

6} 'We repaort that on the basis of the information and explanations given to usa and on conalderation of the separate awdit report on
the individual financia stalement of the Company and it subsidiaries, we are of the opinion thal The consolidated financial
stataments give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles ganerally accepied in India

a. Incase of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company and s subsidiares as al March 31,
2012,

in case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Accouwnt, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
in case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Stalermant, of the cash flow for the year anded on thal date.

For Haribhakti & Co. For B, Khosla & Co.
Charered Accountants Charered Accountants
F. B Mo, 103523W F. B. Mo, DO0O205C
Chetan Desai Sandeap Mundra
Partnar Partnar

M. Mo, 17000 M. Mo, 075482
Mumbai, May 29°, 2012 Jaipur, May 207, 2012
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2012
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Note  3qgtMarch, 2012 (1)  31st March, 2011 (T)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capial 2 756,384,730 756,984,730
Ragorvas and Surphs 3 1,806 459,317 1,293,854 958
Money received aganst shane warranis = =
2,653,444,047 2,050,839, 688
Share application money panding allotmant - -
Hon Current Liabilities _
Long-Term Bormowings 4 B55,183.581 1,027,142 887
Diefemad Tax Liability (Mef) e Z
Other Long Term Liabilities - -
Long-Term Provisions 5 14:H1 1%%
Current Liabllitias
Short-Term Bomowlngs B 843 418,369 BE4,654 813
Trade Payables T 460,817,371 233,708,619
Other Current Liabilies B 414 644 773 290,237,707
Short-Term Provigions 9 241,215 1,072,965
1821,391,728 1,389,675,104
Total 5,144,535,057 4,482,504,122
ASSETS
Hon-Current Assels
Flogd Assals
Tangible Assels 10 208,198,663 195,342,181
Intangible Assels 10 1.818, 192,921 1,835,036,963
Capital ¥Work-In-Progress 10 209,008 14,774,753
Intangible Assets under development - -
Mon-Cumand Investmants 1 175,030 143,520
Dafermad Tax Assets (Met) 12 £, 608,260 3,866,567
Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 15,067 305 4,366,852
Other non-current sssets x 5
2,044,650,177 2,053,530,986
Curranl Assets
Current Invesiments 14 130,742,602 171,702 864
imventories 18 1,717 890,066 1,478,825 476
Trade Recalvables 16 374,600,680 233,914 850
Cash and Bank Balances 17 186,791,583 201,070,402
Shori-Term Loans and Advances 18 689,030,714 342,412,282
Other Cumrent Assats 19 828,716 1,047 162
3,000,884,860 2,428,973,136
Total 51M 122
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Hotes to Accounts Zto 3T
As par our atteched report of even dafe For and on bahalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKT! & CO. For B. KHDSLA & £O. RAHIMULLAH
Charfarad Accowntanis Chartered Accountsnts Managing Director
F. R Mo, 103523 F. R. No.: DDO05C
CHETAN DESAI SANDEEP MUNDRA BRAHM PRAHASH HIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA
Pariner Parirar Company Secrelary Dhrector
M. Mo, 17000 M. Ma,: 075482
Jaipur, 29% May, 2012
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Consoclidated Profit and Loss Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2012

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Note  3ygt March, 2012 ()  31st March, 2011 [7)

REVEMUE
Revenue From Operations 20 6,464 960,477 5,258,263,144
Othar Incomna 21 283,199,629 116,716,588
Taotal 5?5-15& 5,374,978,732
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 1,252 688,287 1,232, 108,711
Purchases of Siock-In-Trade 23 1,199,405,745 920,085,630
Decreasal{increase) of Stock-In-Trada 24 (172,125,368) (85,662, 206)
Employees Benefit Expenses 25 804,621,264 675,667,190
Financial Costs 26 144,358,831 145.420,561
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 80,830,072 81,065,465
Other Expanses 27 2.540 466,773 1,982 242 963
Total —00. 40004 4,650,829,524
Profit Before Exceptional ltems and Tax TET. 914,312 424,048,508
Exceplional Items (refer Note Mo, 33) 100,539,144 {6,833,351)
Profit Before Tax B87 375,168 430,952,859
Tax Expansa:
{1} Currant Tax 1,014,140 BOT 840
(2) Earier Yaars Tax 21,526 456,501
{3) Defarred Tax Charges({Credits) 1,257 307 (1,086, 460)
2292073 (22,319)
Profit for the Year BAS,082,185 431,005,178
Earmmings Per equity Share of Re.10 Each (Refer Mote Mo.34)
Basic (Rs.) 21.47 13.46
Diluted (Rs.) 21.38 13.48
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Motes to Accounts 210 37
As per our attached report of even dale For and on behalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKTI & CO. For B. KHOSLA & CO. RAHIMULLAH
Chartersd Accowrdants Chartered Accountamnts Managing Director
F. R Mo, 103523 F. R. Mo.: DDi20EC
CHETAN DESAI SANDEEP MUNDRA BRAHM PRAKASH MIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA
Pariner Parfmar Company Sacrefary Eirector
M. Mo 17000 M. Mo,: 075482

Jaipur, 297 May, 2012
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Year Ended Year Ended
EARA—. 31st March, 2012 (¥)  31st March, 2011 (7)
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit | (Loss) before tax BBT,375,169 424,049,509
Adjusimeant for |
Dapraciation 80,830,072 81,065,485
Daferred Tax (1,257 ,307)
Employes compensation Expenses 3,145 (424, 32%5)
Profit on sales of Invastmant 14,251 852
Loss!|Profif] on sale of Fixed Assels 2,837.006 3.825451
Gratuity Expanses 2,544 626 5,264,540
Intarast and Dividend samed (21,360,217 (2,845,614}
Imterast paid ocn borrowings 127 805,262 130,877,933
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes 802 839 648 642 812 859
Adjustrment for
Trade and other Recevables (486 528,921) (119,563,043)
Trade payables, Provisions, Other Current Liabillities 350,067,780 (72472 661)
Sinck- in - Trada (230,064, 610) B7.BEB, 554
Cash generated from Operations 517,303,907 538,665,809
Direc) Taxes paid (1,014,140 (607,640}
Earfier Year Tax (21,526 {456,501)
Net Cash from operating activities 516,268,241 537,601,668
. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assals {75.311,753) (948,179, 548)
Sales{Purchases) of SharesMutual Fund 40,9248 462 (40,024,553}
Profitf| Loss] on sabs of investment (14.251,B52) -
Intsrast and Dividend recesned 21,360,217 1,604,081
Met Cash used in Investing Activities (27,274,966) (97.600,520)
. Gash Flow from Financing Activites
Procesds from ({Repayment of ) Long Term Borrowings (371,949 306) (25 614, 164)
Procesds from f{Repayment of ) Short Term Bomowings T8,763,556 18,883,221
Deposits 23,429,406 10,505,808
Forelgn Currency Translation Resere - Unreallsad (B2, 480,860) {238,304, 265)
Dividend and Tax an Dvidend pald -
Interest Paid on Borrowings (127,605,262 (130,877,933}
Met Cash used in Financing Activities (479,842,676) (383,407,333)
Met Increasaf{Decrease) in Cash and Cagh Equivalents [ A+B+C) 9,150,597 76,503,813
Opaning Balancs of Cash and Cash Equivalents 177 101 183
Closing Balanoe of Cash and Cash Equivalents 186,791,533 177,640,996
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises
Cash, cheques and drafts in hand 2,890,680 2,821,123
Balance with bank in current accounts 133,218,022 100,003 878
Balance with bank in degosit accounts 50,882 881 74,815,887
186,791,503 177,640,996

The Cash Flow Sieternent has bean prepared under tha “Indirect Method® as set out in Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flow
Siatement issued by the Inetihte of Chartered Accowntants of India.

As per our attached reporf of even dafe For and on behalf of the Board
For HARIBHAKT! & CO. For B. KHOSLA & €0. RAHIMULLAH
Charfarad Accowdanis Charterad Accountsnds Managing Dirsctor
F. R Mo,: 103523%W F. R. No.: DDO05C

CHETAN DESAI SANDEEPF MUNDRA BRAHM PRAKASH HIEMAL KUMAR BARDIYA
Parinar Parfror Company Secefany Director
M. No.: 17000 M. Mo.: 075482

Jaipur, 29" May, 2012
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Hote No.1 Sig

1) Basis for Preparation of Consolidated Financial accounts

(@} The consolidated fnancial statemant relabes o Vaibhay Goms Limited ('the holding Company”) and it's Subsidiaries {iogother
refermed to as "WVGL Group') and has been prepared In compliance with the appscable Accounting Standands lssued by the

Insiituie of Chartersd Accountants of India and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1958,

(b} The consobdated financial statemant has bean prepared undar histornical cost convention on an accrual basis.

2} Principles of consclidation
{a) TheSubsidiaries consldered inthe consolidated firanclal statement ans:

Nama of the Subsldiaries Country of Owmership Interest Financial Year
Incorporation { voting power (%) ands on
Direct Subsidiarias
Genoa Jewelars Limited Bitish Virgin Islands 100% 31st March
Jewel Gem USA Inc. LHEET 100% J1st March
ST3S Craakions Thal Limibed Thailand 100% Z1st March
BTS Gimns Japan Limibed Japan 100% A1st March
5TS Gems Limitad Hong Komg 100% 1=t March
STS Gems Thai Limited Thailand 100% 21st March
BTS Jeweds Ing, LISA 100% 31t March
Btep-down Subsidiarios
The Jewelry Channal Limibed UK United Kingdorm 100% F1sl March
The Jewelry Channel Ing, LS 100% 315t March

* Bubsidlaries chosed down [/ gone through dissolution, therefore nol consldered for consolldation durng the year.
) The consolidatad financial stalemants hawve bean prepared on tha following bags:
(i} The consolidaled financial stalement has been prepaned in accordance with the Accounling Standard -21, "Congsolidated
Financial Statemant" isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

(i} Thefinancial statemant of VEL Growp have baen consolideted on a line-by-Sne basss by adding together the book valuas of
asss, liabilites, moome and expenses, afler fully eliminaling méra-group balances and infra-group ransaclions resuling
Imun-reallzad profits or osses,

(i} The consclidated financial stalaments have been prepared by using wniform accounting policies for like transaction and
othar avants in simiar circumetances and are prasented to the axtant possible, in the same manner as these of the parant

company's independent inancial statements unless staled otherwise,

{iv] Theoperations of foreign subsidiaries have been considered by the managemaent, as non inlegral operalions as described
ImAccounting Standard -A%5 11 (revised) “Accounting for the effects of changes in forelgn exchange rates”

{v] The difference betwesn the cost io the company of B nvestments in the subsidiades and s portion of equity of subsldlares
aithe datas they became subsidiares, is moognized in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, asthe casa
miay b, This is basad upon determinabion of pre-acquisiion profitstiosses and of nel worth on the date of the acguesition
datarménad by the managament on the basis of cerin estimates which have been reled upon by the auditors.

{wi) Minority Interest in the consolidated financial statements is identified and recognized after taking into conslderation;
o Theminorites’ shane of movemant in equity since the date parent-subssdiary relationshep came into existence,

o The profitsfosses aitributable to the minorites are adusted against te incoms of the group n order bo arrive at the net
incoma attributabde to the company
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{wii] The goods lying in mventory of any entily may include cerain goods which have been processed in and transhemed from
ofe ar mose antity, For the purpose of consodation, the amount of unrealized profits iIncluded In the value of such goods
kying i inventory of amy entify as ai the end of the financial pancd, have bean eSminated fo the extent of % of net profit of the
same fnancial period of the entity from whom hese goods have been procuned,

{wiil) Depreciation and amorization has been provided on the estimated useful life of an asset,

(ix) As per requirerment of AS-28 "Impairment of Assels” issued by ICAI, the management is of the opinion that thene is no
Irmipalrmment of goodwill {on consollidatien) excapt s provided In the financial statemeant.

{x} Alemployess' related benafils Including social security have been provided In accordance with the laws of the country in
which the individual entity is oparating.

{xl) The financial statement of the subsidiares for the perod endad March 31, 2012 have been prepared & audited as parthe
genarally accapbed accounting principles (GAAP) of the countres in which they are operaling, These financial statements
have bean converted by the management as per reguirsmeant of indian GAAP.

{xll) Cthersignificant accounting policles are &9 saf cut in standalone financial statement of Valbhay Gams Limited, to the extent
applicabla.

For and on behalf of the Board

BRAHM PRAKASH NIRMAL KUMAR BARDIYA RAHIMULLAH
Jaipur, 29* May, 2012 Company Secretary Divector Managing Direcfor
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Notes Accompanying to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2012

Mot #As at As al
No. ChmeAy 31st March, 2012 31et March, 2011
2  Share Capital
a The details of Authorsed, |ssued, Subscribed and paid up caplial are as whier -
Share Capital Numbaer Amount Number Amount
Authorised
41,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104- each 41,000,000 410,000,000 44,000, 000 410,000,000

4,500,000 Unclassified Shares of Rs 100/ each 4,500,000 450,000,000 4,500,000 450,000,000
lzsued, Subscribed and Pald up

31 688,473 BEquity Shares of Rs. 104- each 31,608,473 316,584,730 31 668,473 316,884,730
4,400,000 1% Redesmabls Preference

Shares of Ra 100/~ each & 400, 00D 440,000,000 4 400,000 440,000,000

b The Reconclilation of the number of shares outstanding al the beginning and at the end of the reporting year |s as under :-
Particulars Equity Shares Preference  Equity Shares Preference
Shares Shares

Shares outstanding al the beginning of the year 31,698.473 4,400,000 31,698,473 4,400,000
Sharas ssund during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the yaar - - - g
Shares cutstanding al the end of the year 31,688,473 4,400,000 31,698,473 4,400,000

-] The company has one class of equity shanes having par value of R, 10 per share. Each sharsholder is sligible for cng vobe per
share held except those held as undaerlying for GOR. The dividend proposad by the Board of Directors is subject fo the approval
of the shareholdars in the answng Annual Ganeral Meeting, axcapt in case of intarim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the
aquity shareholders are efigibls o receive the remaining assats of the Company after déstribation of al prefarantial amounts, in
progodtion totheirshamholding.

d Company haa Esued 44,00,000 non Comverlible 1% Redeemable Praference share in the year 2006-07. Thess Preference Share
ara redeemable at the end of seven years from the date of slciment Le. 318t Oct, 2006 or before at the discretion of the Board.

] The detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares and preference shares as at reporting dabe are s endar -

MName Mo. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Equity Shares

Bretl Plastics Pvi. Lid, 2,564,332 8.08 2,554,332 8.08
MNalanda India Fund Limited 4,110,800 12.97 4 110,800 1247
FID Funds [Mauritius) Limited 2,334,324 ¥.33 2524 3322 ¥.33
Surawell Pacific Lid # 3,175,000 10,02 3,175,000 1002
Heartiford Lid # 2,400,000 T.57 2,400,000 .57
Accalstar Investmant Lid # 3,475,000 10.02 3,175,000 1002
Preference Shares

Reengus Exim Pwt. Lid, 1,088,000 24.68 1,086,000 2458
Bratt Plastics Pvt. Ltd, 2,878,000 65.43 2,878,000 B5.43
STP Exim Pwt. Lid. 228 000 811 225000 51

# Held through global depositony receipts, The beneficlarss details are based on the Information provided by management.

f Employes Stock Option Schema:
The Company has [zsued Employess’ Stock Optlon Schama (VGEL ESOP - 2006] 1o ie amployeas (nckeding certaln
employsss of the Subsidiaries)
Out of stock oplion granted, 20% stock option will vest at the end of one year from the date of Grani, 30% siock option al the end
of the: second year and balance 50% slock oplion af the end of third year, The exercise period for the oplions & fowr years from
tha date of vasting.

Thi datails of the Grant under the afonisaid Schemes ang as undr-
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Hote As at As at
o, e 31st March, 2012 (t) 31st March, 2011 (%)
Particulars VGL ESOP ~ 2006
A B |+ ] E Total |
Exsrcisa (Grant) Prica 240 202 20.65 26.ThH 5T
Date of Grant of Opfion 06.01.2007 | 27.07.2007 | 28.041.2006 | 28.01.2040 30.08.10
“asting commances on 06.01.2008| 27.07.2008 | 28.01.2010 | 25.01.2041 30.08.11
Options granted and outstanding &s &t the
ing oof the year on 01.04_11 36,655 12,000 300,000 195,000 20,000 563 655
Dptions gra nied during the year - - - - -
Dptions |lapsed during the year T3 - - 10,000 - 17,334
Options granted and oulstanding
&% al Ihe end of the year on 31.03.12 29.324 12,000 300,000 185,000 20,000 54E,324

* Parlially granted oul of lapsed option
The mecess of marked price per share as on (he dabe of grant of oplion, over the exercise price for the Slock Oplion granied to
employess (intluding cerain amployess of the Subsidianies), is amorized by the Company over the vesling period. The amorized valkse
for the yaar peraining o its employess (including certain employess of the Subsidiaries) amounting to Bs. 31456 [Pravious Year (Rs.
424,325)] has been chargedicredibed under Employess: Cost,
1  Reserves & Surplus

A, Capital Resarve:

Opening Balance 05,474,880 85474 850
Add: Transfer During The Year - -
95,474,880 5 474 80D
Less : Witten back during year - -
85,474,890 85,474,890
B. Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 5,874 020,181 5. 874,020,191
Add: Securiles pramium credited on share Saws = =
5,874,020,181 5,874,020,191
Less: Pramium ulllised for varous reasons -
5,874,020,191 5,874,020,191
C. Employes Stock Option Dutstanding
Diplions granted &l date 2,685,200 4,618,157
Aadd ; Compensation for oplions granbed during yesar - -
2 B85, 290 4,516,157
Less - Witten back during year 258,838 1,830,867
Closing Balance 2328452 2.685.280
Less : Defemed Employees Compansation
Expensas outstanding 142,788 2,185,664 502,771 2182518
0. General Reserve:
Opening Balance 9,647 256 70,647 256
Add: Transferred from Profit and Loss Account - -
78,847,256 79,647 258
Lags: Transitlonal Liablitiss for Retirament Benefits
Flan = 70,647,256 = 78,647,256
E. Foreign Curency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 18,197,301 252,501,566
Add : Current yaar transher ___ (B2 480,880} =
(66,283,679) 252 501,566
Less | Wrillen back during year - 236, 304 265
(66,283,679} 16,187,301
F. Surplus! [Deficli)
Opening balance (4.773,667,199) {5.204,572,378)
Add:
ket Profit For the cument yaar 184 431 18
Surplusf (Deficit) {4,088, 585,005) {4, 773,667 ,198)
1886450317 - ih .l
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HON CURRENT LIABILITIES

4  Long Term Borrowings

a Thae datads of Securmd o unsecured LWTMWHQEHUHMEEIIhﬂ'ﬂ‘lﬁ".ﬂ]‘!ﬂl‘lﬂmﬁ
Secured;

Term Loan from Banks

Corporate Loan # 258,020,000 346, 300,000

Working Capital Term Loan # A58 173,581 B17.953,5891 GBO0,442 0AT 1,008,742,847
Unsecured:

Deposltts{inter corporate deposit)
From Related parties 38,000,000 20,400,000

655,193,591 1,027,142,887

W Current maturities are disclosad under other current llabliites
b Natuwre of Securlty

A, Corporate Loan :-

(i) Above Corporale Loan is secured by second charges on Cument Assels as well as Fixed Assels of the Comgany.
{5} Pledge of 2,300,000 equity shares of Re. 10 each of Vaibhavy Gems Limited by Brefl Plastic Privale Limited and,
(i} Pladge of 21,800,000 aquity shars of US § 1 sach of Genca Jewalars Limfed, BV

B, Warking Capital Term Loan
{1}  Above WCTL Loan is secured by firsl pari passu charge on block of assets (including Land & Badding).

C. Working Capital Term Loan & Corporate Loan Is further secured [on pari passu basis) by :-

(i} Pladge of 254,332 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Vaibhav Gems Limitad by Brett Plastic Private Limited.

(8} Pladge of 200 commaon shares with no par value of STS Jewals Inc.

{®) Pladge of 87,500 Ordinary Shares of HK $100 each & assignment of loan worth Ris. 2.42 Crores of STS Gems Limiad,
HHEEK,

{iw) Pledge of 12 576,633 equity shares of US § 1 each and assignment of loan worth Re.43.83 Crones of Ganca Jewslars
Limitad, B%1 and;

(v} Assignment of Loan to 2 subsidisres of Rs 46,05 Crores

{vl) Personal Guarantes of Mr. Sunil Agansal, Chalrman of the Company & pledge of 28,140 shares In his name.

¢ Terms of Repayment of Term Loans
A. Corporate Loan

IDBI Term Loan of Rs.40.74 Crore with a maratoriurm perod of 30 monthes and regayable in egual monthly instaliment over a pesod
of B0 months commencing July 2011 carmying interest & B% p.a. upto June 2011 and @& 10 % p.a thereafter

B. Working Capital Term Loan

Punjab National Bank : WCTL of Rs. 36 Crore  with a moratorium period of 30 mondhs and regayable i equal monthly &0
instalments commencing July 2011 camying interest (@ 8% p.a. wplo June 2011 and i@ 10 % p.athereafier

State Bank of Bikaner & Jalpur: WCTLof Rs. 18 Crom with a moratodum period of 20 months and repayable in egual monthly 80
instalments commencing July 2011 camying interest (@ 8% p.a. upto June 2011 and (@ 10 % p.a.thersafiar

Union Bank of India: WCTL of Re.18 Crore  with a moratorium peried of 30 months and repayable in equal monthby 60 instalments
pommiencEng July 2011 carrying inlenres! @ 8% p.a, uplo June 2011 and @ 10 % p.a.thereafer
C. Deposils (Inter corporale deposit)

These deposits ane received as a part of Promobers contribution in fermes of COR package and nof repayable before the repaymant of
term loan and working capltal benm boan,

5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Provigion For Employes Benefits:

Provision for Gratuity 11,772,329 11,287,923

Provision for Leave Encashment _ 2733362 _ 14505891 _ 3548420 14846343
14,505,681 14,846,343

6 Short Term Borrowings
Securad:
Loan Repayable on demand from Banks

Pre-shipmant Cradit* 401,488,074 315,537,884
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As at
31st March, 2012 (3)
217,130,644
324,789,652
943,418,368

As at
31st March, 2011 (%)

269,549,415
279,567,514
864,654,813

Post-shipment Cradit™
Other Short term Loans & overdraft #

Nature of Security

A" Working Capital Facilities in India

(i) Above loans are secured by hypothecation of Stock-in-trade and Book Debts on pari-passu basis.

(i) Further Secured, on parmi-passu basis, by :-
a. Equitable Mortgage of Land and Buildings situated at K-84 & K-6B, Adarsh Nagar and E-68 & E-89 EPIP, Sitapura, Jaipur
k. First charge on block of asset of the company (excluding Land & Building and vehicles)

{iii) Pledge of 200 commaon shares with no par value of STS Jewels Inc,

{iv) Pledge of 87,500 Ordinary Shares of HK $100 each & assignment of loan worth Rs. 2.42 Crores of 3TS Gems Limited, HKK,

{v) Pledge of 12,576,633 equity shares of US $1 each and assignment of loan worth Rs. 43.63 Crores of Genoa Jewelers

Limited, BV and ;

(vi) Personal Guarantee of Mr. Sunil Agarwal, Chairman of the Company & pledge of 28,140 shares in his name.

B. # Short term loans & overdraft facilities in respect of The Jewellery channel Limited, UK for Rs. 224,453,310 :-

(i) Above Loan is secured by first charge on EPG Licence on sky.

{ii} In respect of overdraft, bank have first charge over the inventory of raw materials, finished goods and receivables and a

second ranking charge over all its other assets.

{1ii) In addition to that all debis are secured by Corporate guarantee of the immediate parent company and Corporate guarantee

of the ultimate parent company.

C. # Short term Loans in respect of The STS Gems Ltd, HKK Rs. 100,336,342:-

(1) 25% cash margin of credit limit 2m as fixed deposit,

. Terms of Repayment of Loans

7

A, Short term loan & overdraft in respect of The Jewellery Channel Ltd., UK

Punjab national Bank : Loan repayable in 30 equal instalments @ £ 20,000 & Overdraft facility of £ 2,400,000 repayable on
demand.

Barclays : An overdraft facility of £ 100,000 repayable on demand.

B. Short term loan & overdraft in respect of STS Gems Ltd., HKK

Punjab MNational Bank : Repayahle within 120 days with interest charged @ 5.75%

Trade Payables
Trade Payables 460917, 371

460,917,371

233,709,619
233,709,619

Other Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities consists of following :-

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt:

- Corporate Loan 61,100,000

- Working Capital Term Loan

Unclaimed Dividend™

Employee benefit payables

Statutory Dues (including PF,TDS etc.)
Creditor for Capital goods

Other Payables #

-

177,480,000
209,282
12,352,405
2,497 876
7,420,727
214,684,483

414,644,773

#  (Includes Rs.1,21,73,773 being credit balance in current account with bank)

Short Term Provisions
Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment

815,409
187,791

Provision for Taxation

1,003,200
1,408,015

2,411,215

63,000,000

Investor Education and Protection Fund to be credited by the amount as and when required.

124,100,000
237,138
13,873,298
2,705,738

149,321,533

290,237,707

1,072,965

1,072,965
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11 NOMN CURRENT INVESTMENT
{Long Term - al Cost less provision for other than lemporary dimunifion)

Amount in T
Froas Amount Dimuniticn in Valee Mt Amount
of Invesbmant
31,03.2012 31,03.2011 31.03.2012 31,83, 2011 032008  31.03,2611
&  Dthaer than Trada Invesimenis
{1 Whnaguestesd Irvastmsent in Equity Instrumant
350,000 {Pravious yoar - 000 Equity
Shaas of Re. 10 e ol WEL Soflach Limiled 5,207 000 5207000 5,200 DD 5,207 000 - -
Exient al holding 1578 %
il Qusated Invesimand n Equlty
Fully Paid up) -
B yRar - 365 Uity Shares of
Fes 10 pach of Punjab: National Bank 175,030 143,530 - - 175,030 143, 520
Tortal (B g 382 030 5,350 830 8,207 600 8,207 000 178,038 143 520
Motes:-
1. Aggregate amount of Quoted Investmant 143, 520 143,520
2. Market value of Quoted Invesimant 443,015 AT2.692
;| Aggragate amount of Non Quotad Investmant 5,207,000 5.207.000
4,  Apggregate amount of provision for dimunition in value of Imestmaent B.207.000 5,207,000
12 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Add: Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Gratuity 3,884 614 3,748 664
Frovision for Leave Encashment 802 633 A T2 247 1,170,202 4 818 066
Less: Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation 2182087 1052408

Ned dederred tax change/{ced®) for the vear of Re. 12,57 307 (Previcus year Re. (1,086 460) hag bean recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account for the year,

13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and considered good unfess otherwise stated)

Capilal Advancas 7857725 .
Security Deposits 7,208 6580 ﬁ:m
i1
CURRENT ASSETS
14 CURRENT INNESTMENTS
Irvastmarnt in Mutual Fund # 130,742 892 17 BG4

# Through Morgan Stanley Private Wealth Managemant- Portfolio Investmant
15 INVENTORIES

(Cpsi & Net realizable value whichever s lower)

(A= taken, valued and certified by the Management)

Materials-in-process 705,988,037 638,283,871
Sem Finished Goods 28,058,081 8,427,000
Finished Goods B7E.574,753 A28 951,341
Stores and Consumnables 305 : 4.1ﬂ,i‘ﬁ;
ﬁ 1 ATE,B25,476

18 TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsacured and considensd good unlass sthanvisn stated)

Outstanding for a period exceeding Six Months from

the date they are due for payments - -

Oihers 374,600,880 233,914,950
17 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash & Cash Equivalenis

Balance with Banks 133,218,022 89,764,658

Bank Deposits (Non pledged) 75.000,000

Cash on hand 2,478,368 2.821,123
135,697,380

177,585,781
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Other Bank Balances
Unpald Dividend account 211,312 230,318
Bank Deposits (Pledged) 50,862 A9 23,245,303
51,004,203 23,484,621
&'ﬂ‘llﬂl H'tﬂml_ﬁ
18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured and conssdensd good unless olheryise slabed)
Advancs To Slalf 1,366,402 2. 678,977
Advance To Suppliers 11,844, 693 B.418,381
Loans & Advances & 396 6EB 685 161,142,623
Prepaid Expenses 142 884 549 49 515,846
Balances with Tax Authorities 11,056 163 28,345,095
Oihers (incdudes short teem Securilty Deposis) —126210.342 — 9210.460

%Iﬂ 343,412,282
£ Being loan given to third parties.the confirmations of which and the termsa ons for the samea have not been defined.
i OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Imterest Accrued on Bank FOR 828,714 1,047 161
828,714 1,047,181
20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Producis:

Sales 6,460,248 614 526,381,508

Other Operating revenus {Commission) _ﬁ%ﬁ' _Eﬁ%%

21 OTHER INCOME

Interest 19,608,703 2,845,614
Dividand Racaivad 1,751,614 1,045,449
Liability Mo Longar rduansd 14, 31E 280 3,134,304
Miscallaneous Inocome B4 B0, 181 109,680,221
Exchange Fluciuation (Met) 182,717,651 -
283,199,529 116,715,588
22 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Materials Consumed
Cipening Material-in-process 638,283,871 813,678,086
Add: Purchasas 1 _{%ﬁ%
Leas: Closing Materal-in-process T05,068.087 1,257 6GBB 28Y 638,283 671 1252 108,711
1,252,688,297 1,232,108,711
23 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchases of Finlshed Goods —1,180.405,745 020,085,630
1,189,405, 745 920,085,630
24 CHANGES IN STOCK-IN-TRADE
Decrease/{increase) of Stock-n-Trade consists of
Finished Goods:
Opaning Slocks
Sarmi Finesshed Goods 8,427,000 3,753,078
Fmished Goods __ BaHBBE1353 T45 982 978
835408353 745,748,057
Less: Closing Stocks
Sami Finished Goods 20,558,991 6,427,000
Finished Goods 378574750 5288813583
1,007 Td1 125,388 B35 408 353 (05 662 296)
(1721 (85,662,296)
25 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries, Wapes, Bonus aic T4 274,808 281 83T 255
Coniributions 1o Provident and Other Funds 112,185,164 B1.862 151
Staff Welfare Expenses 11,588,887 8,306,183
Ermployes Compenaation Expansss under
ESOS (Refer Nola No.Z) 424,325
Fecruitment and Trasmng 6,548,248 3,81

__ 904,621,264 ___B75,667,180
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26 FINANCE COST
Irbesest 127,605,262 130,877,933
Finanos Chifpes —18.753.860 14,542 678
— 144,350,991 —145,320.561
27 OTHER EXPENSES
. MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Job Waork Charges &7 Ba5,009 40,102,492
Sioras and Consumablas 33,068,158 20,174 845
Powar and Fuel 12,740,120 10,336,201
Freight, taxes and duties 134,887,908 5,784,513
Repairs and Maintenance 6,038,543 106,406,284
Other Manufacturing Expenses 104,674,255 117 440,883
349,405,014 300,248,318
b. ADMINISTRATIVE & SELLING EXPENSES
Rent, Rates and Taxes 51,608,853 41,569,983
Insurance 20,135,223 16,883,339
Travalling and Convayanca 32,931,886 23,902 444
Legal and Professional 28,208 485 21,734,651
Poslage and Telephone 37,855,427 32,070,800
Printing and Stationery 10,363 854 13,712426
Repair Expenses 8,505,287 7,620,126
Advartisemend and Business Promadion 71,877,689 37,850,094
Discounts, Brokarage and Commession 14,198,661 2,260,268
Packing and Forwanding 66,520,296 44 242,114
Misc, Expenses 103,020,858 78,535,283
Donation 1,480,968 2,502,843
Auditors’ Remunaration 4. 810,044 4015700
Direciors' Ramuneration 4 00,000 4. 300,000
Direciors' Sitting Fees 500,000 350,000
Loss On Sale of Investments 14,251,882 -
Loss on Sale of Asssts 2 837,006 3,825 451
Exchange Fluctuation (MNet) - 58,055,018
Bad Debis TA482076 6,275,688
TV Channel Expanses
Contant & Broadcasting 1,268,1:28,885 a22 B34 ATH
Call handling & Collection Charges 162,627,120 132,853,784
Packing & Distribulion Charges 257,726,202 196,485,658
Infermalion Technology Expenses 30,679,116 28,785,308
2,191,081,758 1,881,904 B45
Total Other Expenses __2,540,488,773 1,082,242,063
28 Provisions & Contingent Liabilities
1{a).Capital Commitmeant:
Eslimated amount of contracts remaining to ba
Executed and not providad for il 10,80,625
1{b).Contingant Liabilities:
Guarantees givan by bank on behalf of the Company 80,786,200 80,530,000
Guarantess givan to bank & others by the Companmy 1,460 538 292 305,080,000
Disputed Tax Matters
Income Tax MIL 3,003 042
Dividend on Cumulative Preference Share* 22,000,000 17,600,000

{*Armears pertaining to 2007-08, 2008-00 ,2006-10, 2010-11 & 2011-12)
28 Lesss Commitments

Some of the subsidiaries have lease agreemants iowards thalr retall stores, office and other premizes. Thesa non-cancatable

operaling leases have varous expiry dates. The tofal fulure mensmum bease paymants (excluding cartain escatalions) in this

respect ane 8s follows:
Year 201112 201011
Med [atar than one yaar 111,182,996 56, 0as 242
Lakar than ong yaar & not atar than five years 16,665,901 201,088,133
Later than five years 400,008 508

3 Company has issued 44,000,000 non Convertible 1% Redeemable Preference share in the year 2008-07 . These Preference Shame
ane redeermable af the end of seven years from the date of allotment |Le. 318t Oct., 2006 or before st the discretion of the Board,
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31 Related Party Disclosures:
A.  List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:
Enterprises in which Key management personnels are interested :
1. ViGL Softech Limibed 2. Surawell Pacilic Limited 3 Brefl Plasfic Pyi. Limiled
4. Shivram Properties Private Limifed 5. Emarald Creation Inc. 6. Anubhay Gems (P) Lid.
7. Amrin Gems Export B. Stona Age Limied
Key Management Personnel (KMP};
1. Mir. Rehimullah — Managing Direcior 2. Mr. Sunil Agarwal — Chairman
Relative of Key Management Personne|
1. Mr. Asifullah; 2. Mr. Arifullah, 3. Mr. Inamullah,
4 Mr. Rizwanullah; 5. Mr. Imranullab
B. Aoloted Party Transactions
Enterprises cver
Mature of Transcalions Koy Managarial Parson Rulstive of Kiry Menagerisl Persan | sigaificent influsnce axercised
by Koy Mamegerial Parscsn
209112 20811 201112 204011 2112 209811
(i Tramsactions Durimg the yoar
&, Salkes of Gooda 3422135 570,254 35,720,541 25,812 825
b. Purchases of Goods e o i, B0 332
. Adlvanca G hean
d. Purchase of Fixed Assets
&, Expanpan 235,009 383120 430,000
f Guararing
3. Remunarsion 4, 00 D00 & 2000, D00 1,731,180 2,060,500
i) Balences a8 & 31.03,12
:hnmﬁﬂnmmth 3477 863 B
ﬁhnnﬂn-mmh T
d. Imeastmeant 5,207 000 5,207 000
a. Guararion
32 In case of few subsidianes, slithowgh, the net worth 85 on the balance sheet date is negative, hasad on the managemant

represanietion for continuing support o those subsidiarias, the respactive awditors have accepied the financials on the going
concarn basis and accordingly no sdjustmeant i mads in the consalidated financial statemsant.

The detalls of excaptonal (bems are a3 undsrn
Partbeulars

Write back of losses of subsidiaries closed and not
ponsadensd for consolidaton

Write alf of investments’ debts in dlosed down subsidianes
Raverse of excess provision for doubtful debts

Taotal

Earning Par Bhare (EPS)
a Profit after Tax (Rs.)
b. Dhidend on Preference Shares (Rs.)
c. Profit attributable to Equity Sharsholders
for Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) (a-b)
d. [} Weightad avarage number of Equity Shares outstanding
during the year for Basic EFS
i} Mo of Siock Option Outstanding
fil} Mo of Dilutive Potential Equity Shares
e,  Welghted sverage number of Equity Shares
autstanding during the year for Diluted EPS (d(lj+diil})
f. Basic Earning Per Share
g. Diluted Earning Per Share

201112

(408,200,727)
508,629,871

100 144

685,082,198
4,400,000

Ga0,&e2, 196
31,688,473
56,324

31,688,473
21.47
£1,38

2010-11

(6,533,350)
(8,933,350
431,005,186
4,400,000

426,605,106
31688473
554,724

31,688,473
13.48
13,46
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35 SEGMENT INFORMATION :

1  Begment Revenue
a. Wholesalke a7 e 53,581
b. Relad 55,517 44,0859
Total §3,233 §7,669
Lass: Inter Segment revenue 28,583 45,118
Met Sales incomea from Oparation €4,650 52,554

2 Sagment Results
a. Wholesala 2,333 2,887
o 5166 3418
Total 7499 6,305

fli  Interest income 186 28

{ii) Interest expense {1,444) (1,504)

(il Exchange gain/Loss) Unaliocated 1,627 (580}
Total Proft before Tax 7,878 4,241

3  Capital Employed
a. Wholesale 21,290 19,121
b. Relad 5,240 3,129
Total 28,530 22,260

Miotes :

a) Segment has bean identified n ling with the Accounfing Standard-17,"Segment Reporting” taking inlo consideration the
organization structure as well as the diffarantial risks and retuns of thesa sagments.

b} The diferential sk and rewards of VGEL Group are mone identifiable and associated with the method of distibution of
product and hence, the company has identfied two repartalble segments viz. Wholesale Operations & Retall Operations.

c)  Inter-Segrment revenuss are recognized at sales andior transfer price.

d}  The Segment Revenues, Results, Assets and Liab@tles includs the respective amounts Identflable to each of the segment
and amounts alocaled on reasonable basis. The amounts, which are nol allocable 1o any segmenl, are shown as wi-
allocable wdes respechive haads,

36  In the opsnson of the Board, all assats alher than Toeed assets and non curment Rvasiments have & value on realsation in he
ardifary course of busingss al leas! agual 1o tha amouinl stated,

37 As nolified by Menistry of Corporabe Affairs, Revised Schedule V1 under the Companies Acl, 1856 is applicabls to the Financial
Slatements for the financial year commencing on or after 15LApdl, 2011, Accordingly, the fnancial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2012 are prepared in accondancs with the Revised Schedule V1, The amounts and disclosares included inthe financial
statements of the pravious year have been reclassified o confirm to the requiremants of Rievised Schadula V1.
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CV)) Vaibhav Gems Limited

Regd. Office: K-6B, Fateh Tiba, Adarsh Magar, Jaipur 302 004

PROXY FORM

0P 10 Ma, L.F. Ne.

Client 1D Mo, Mo, of Shares held
a Mambar / Mambers of Vaibhaw Gems Limited, Deme by BPEIIL e i oo o i i i i e e e s e i s it
O e e i i e e s e e s i s e et | O T I e e o i i e
O st e Gt e e i L e as my [ our proxy o attend and vote for me ! us or my { our behalf at the Tweanty Thind
Anrual Genaral Meating of the Company at E-89, EPIP, Sélapura, Jaspyr - 302 022 and any adjournment theral,

Affix
Ravanua
Stamp
(Signabune of the shansholdar)

Signed this .. e Y OF oo D012

Mobe:

1. The Proxy Form signed across revenue stamp should reach the Registersd Ofice of the Company al least 48 hours befons
the schaduled tima of masting,

2. Those members who have mulliple folios with diffenen joinl holders may use copses of this Attendance Sip ! Proxy,

c\?) Vaibhav Gems Limited

Regd. Office: K-6B, Fateh Tiba, Adarsh Magar, Jaipur 302 004

ATTENDANCE SLIP
DF ID No. LF. No.
Client 1D No No. of Shares held

|/ wa hereby record my / our presence at the Twenty Third Annual General Mesting of the Comgany on Saturday , the 287 day of
Seplember, 2012 at 11 a.m. at Corporate office of the Company at E-68, EFIR, Sitepura, Jalpur-302022,

Marme al the Sharaholdar Signatures
{in block letters)

Marme of the Proxy Signakures
{in block kethers)

Notes;
1. Shareholders atlending the Meeting in person or by Proxty are requested to complete the attendance slip and hand & over al

the anbrance of 1he meating wanue,
£, Shanssholder | Proxy holder dasinng o attend the mesting should Bang his copy of the Annual Repor for refarancs at

masding









) Vaibhav Gems Limited

Registered Offce: Corporate Office:

K-&6B, Fateh Tiba, Adarsh Magar, Jaipur-302 D04 E-&9, EPIP, Sitapura, Jaipur-302 022
Tel.: 91-141-2601020, 2605077 Fax: 91-141-2601020 Tel.: 91-141-2770648 Fax: 91-1471-2770510
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